Handyside, Alan P

From: Shang, Nicole ;

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009/ 11:55 AM
To: Ray Stephenson (Trainer)

Cc: Regan, Tracie; Handyside, Alan P
Subject: Student Enquiry - FW: Checkpoint 3
Ray

As discussed, please find student enqgui
that the student has drawn incorrect cc
certainly no expert! So, i1f after disc
there is a problem with the guestion, ¢

ry below. Although, my view of the issue is
nclusions from the content/questions, I am
ussing this with the student, you do think
lease let us know.

S.

73(1) - Irrelevant information

Regards
Nicole Shang | Senior Project Officer

www.widebay.tafe.gld.gov.au

Original Message
From: Handyside, Alan P

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 11:06 AM
To: Shang, Nicole
Cc: Morgan, Denise

Subject: FW: Checkpoint 3

Hi Nicole,

What would vou like to do with this one?

ALAN HANDYSIDE
wWideBay TAFE
Ph: 07 4120 6264

Original Message
From: Regan, Tracie
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 8:47 aM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: Fw: Checkpoint 3

Hi Alan
Can you check this query?

Tracie Regan

Senior Training Consultant

Wide Bay TAFE

Work 0741505845

Mob 0418743261

This message was sent by Blackberry

Original Message
From: WBIT, Water

To: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Thu Jun 25 08:08:58 2009
Subject: FW: Checkpoint 3
Tracie

|
|\
Phone 07 4120 6321 | Fax 07 4124 8233 ”
|
\
|

Innovations Team | WideBay TAFE
Email Nicole.Shang@deta.gld.gov.au | Web

2D

1
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Are you looking into this one?
Mary

————— Original Message-----

From: bounce@ianison.com.,au [mailto:bounce@janison.com.au] On Behalf Of
s.73(1) - Irrelevant information

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2009 9:39 PM
To: WBIT, Water
Subject: Checkpoint 3

022 and 23 when put together are contradictory. I agree with the answer to 23 but in
that case 22 is wrong. I quote:No more than 24 hours supply of fluorosilicic acid
should be connected at any time to the suction side of the chemical feed pump. All
bulk storage tanks with more than a 7-day supply should have a day tank. A day tank
can contain up to 24 hours worth of acid and the fluoride transfer from the bulk tank
to the day tank should be controlled and not occur more than once in any 24 hour
period.

Therefore to fully comply a day tank must hold exactly 24 hours worth of solution and
can only be filled at exactly the 24 hour mark.

2
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Handyside, Alan P

From: Handyside, Alan P |

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 11:06 AM
To: Shang, Nicole |

Cc: Morgan, Denise

Subject: FW: Checkpoint 3

Hi Nicole,

|
What would you like to do with this ione?

ALAN HANDYSIDE
WideBay TAFE
Ph: 07 4120 6264

————— Original Message-----
From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2009 8:47 AM
To: Handyside, Alan P :
Subject: Fw: Checkpoint 3

Hi Alan
Can you check this query?

Tracie Regan |
Senior Training Consultant |
Wide Bay TAFE ‘
Work 0741505845 |
Mob 0418743261 w
This message was sent by Blackberry}
\
|
|

————— Original Message -----

From: WBIT, Water

To: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Thu Jun 25 08:08:58 2009
Subject: FW: Checkpoint 3

Tracie

Are you looking into this one? }

Mary 1

————— Original Message----- ‘
From: bounce@janison.com.au [mallto\bounce@janlson com.au] On Behalf Of

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2009 9:39 BM

To: WBIT, Water

Subject: Checkpoint 3

Q22 and 23 when put together are coqtradlctory I agree with the answer to 23 but in
that case 22 is wrong. I quote:No mare than 24 hours supply of fluorosilicic acid
should be connected at any time to the suction side of the chemical feed pump. All
bulk storage tanks with more than a |7-day supply should have a day tank. A day tank
can contain up to 24 hours worth of jacid and the fluoride transfer from the bulk tank
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

Tracking: Recipient Read
Shang, Nicole i Read: 25/06/2009 11:40 AM

1
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Handyside, Alan P

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Sunday, 21 June 2009 9: 05 AM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: Fw: email

Hi Alan

This is the WideBay janison. Not sure wha
Tracie Regan

Senior Training Consultant

Wide Bay TAFE

Work 0741505845

Mob 0418743261

This message was sent by Blackberry

————— Original Message -----

From: bounce@janison.com.au <bounce@janig
To: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Sat Jun 20 21:49:18 2009

Subject: email

Tracie,

there is something funky with my tafe ema
address rather than one each to seqg and w
the Janison environment.

t to recommend t Ray.

on.com.au>

il, I'm getting two emails to the segwater
atertraining when sending them from within

I have deleted them out of my profile and put them back again but I still get two

messages to seq.
I can send a message to watertraining frg
don’t think its the westnet service, it g
online.

Any ideas?

Ray

DET RTI Application 340/5

m my home address and it gets there OK so I
eemed to start when fluoride stage two came

1
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Handyside, Alan P

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2009 12:07 PM
To: Shang, Nicole; Handyside, Alan P; Ray Stephenson SEQWater (rstephenson@seqwater.com.au)
Subject: Fluoride NWP276A new version ready

i Nicole
have added the updates and revised assessment tools for ﬁhe new enrolments into NWP276A. Note | have hidden the 2008-
‘elevant pages using the 'configure module’ option.

Zan you give Ray Stephenson access to the new groups so \he can familiarise himseif with the new online assessments and
shanges to navigation. i

Ray, all assessment is now submitted online and you must also provide feedback online. If you want some refresher training on
10w to do this we will need to set up an agreed time (perhaps using Skype after work?). The Fluoridation groups are still in the
Nidebay TAFE Janison site. \

Alan, can you clone the developer group one more time and\name this 'Water Industry Training (Fluoridation) - RPL’, thanks.
will then hide the pages according to enrolment type.

racie Regan, Senior Training Consultant, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
“NABLING EDUCATORS | SUPPORTING STUDENTS |Innovative for the Water Industry
oh 07 4150 5845 | fax 07 4150 5892 | Mobile|0418 743 261 | postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 46!
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HandyS|de Alan P

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent:  Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:20 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@gqldwater.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:14 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update

Another for the fluoridation training material review.
Cheers
Heather ;

Heather Gold

Executive Assistant
gldwater

t 073252 4701

d: 0730002279

e: hgold@gldwater.com.au

Level 1, 25 Evelyn Street
Newstead Qld 4006

From Terry Fagg [mallto Terry. Fagg@dalbyrc qid. gov au]‘
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:41 PM

To: Heather Gold |
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update

Heather, \
| would be interested in reviewing the training requwementsw
Regards |
Terry Fagg

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qldwater.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:12 PM i
To: Heather Gold 1
Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update |

Dear Fluoridation Industry Tech. Committee members,

The Fluoridation roli out is still being finalised by DIP and tHeir assigned project managers (Cardno). | am hoping that we will get
more details about this roil-out soon and the Directorate has been asked to provide assistance with communication and the use
of our website for communicating with Councils outside SEQ. | am also meeting with the Fluoridation people at QHealth this
afternoon to get an update on the progress of the CoP.

One part of the program that is going very well is the trainirf:g which we advocated to be rolled under an ongoing accreqited
program. | understand that some of you are involved in reviewing the content of the new training program, but | would like to
provide the opportunity for all members to review this (online) resource.

If you wish to review the new training competency material, please let me know and | will provide your email to Kate Niblett
(seconded to DIP from Wide Bay TAFE) who will issue with a password and some instructions.

We will let you know as soon a$ further information comes o light.
|
Regards, :

1
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Rob

Dr Rob Fearon
Executive Manager
gldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate

T: (07) 3252 4701
M: 0428 300 208
W: www.qldwater.com.au
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‘ Handyside, Alan P

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent:  Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff

|
|
\
\
|
‘
|
\

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater. corq au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:24 PM \

To: Niblett, Kate |
Cc: Brett Myatt; Pakee Bala 3
Subject: RE: Safety test for maintenance staff

Hi Kate,

The potential for exposure of the maintenance staff to fluonde is potentially higher than that of the operators — the reason
being is that the maintenance guys will be actually pulln‘(g apart the innards of equipment that has the product on it etc.
However the guys will be wearing the same PPE and gmhg through the same decontamination process etc as the operations

guys. i

The things we need to include in the training are around‘ the PPE — and cross contamination and general clean up; also delivery
driver safety 1

PPE
Pre-start checks — to ensure the PPE is in good condition and working order i.e. check ‘battery low’ warning is working; ensure
no holes in breather hoses and that filters are okay for contmued use; check battery is charged to last the duration of the
activity you are to perform;
Wearing it all and wear it correctly

High risk involved in thi5'

i
|
|
|
|
|
i

Washing gloved hands prior to
Where possible — use provided blower to blow off any Idose dust that may be present on their person or equipment prior to
leaving the ‘dirty’ room and entering a ‘clean’ area

Moving to the shower area — once there removing PPE - disposing of disposable PPE in the bin provided; wiping down hood
and filter pack with wet wipes supplied and disposing of|the wipes appropriately in the bin provided;

Storing the PPE appropriately in the area provided ensuring that batteries are put on charge and filter packs are okay for the
next user;

Ensure no holes in breather hoses etc;
Shower, dress and exit.

High risk involved in this:

Cross contamination of clean areas |
If procedures are followed then the risk of cross-contamination of clean areas will be minimized.

Forklifts provided for fluoride use only to be used in the fluoride area — key to be secured in the fluoride area;
General housekeeping procedures to be followed;
Only trained personnel to be allowed in the fluoride area
Wash boots and gloves prior to leaving ‘dirty’ area
Where provided use blower to blow off any loose product from person

Delivery Truck driver safety
Site specific induction to be provided to the truck driver regarding the hazards of fluoride

After truck has arrived and before unioading commences — place provided barriers and signage up to limit access to the area;
Truck driver must stay in the cab of the truck OR move to outside the barrier area until unloading in completed.

1/10/2009 . ? .
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Truck driver must not be involved in product clean up etc unless trained and wearing PPE

Split bags

Inspect each delivery prior to unloading where possible — wear PPE while doing this;
If not possible — check each bag as it is unloaded.

If a split bag is identified — repair the bag using the bag repair kit —i.e. gaffer tape
Clean up small spill and dispose of product in bin provided

Do not receive split bag — return repaired split bag to supplier

Wear PPE
Vacuum, shovel and broom the spill up into barrow — dispose of in bin provided

When loading the bags onto lifting equipment
Ensure bag loops are not damaged
Ensure the use of the safety Z clips on the bag discharge unit lifting equipment are utilized correctly

Risk Assessment

The preference would be not to provide the entire fluoride risk assessment during the training but to certainly do some ‘how
to’ conduct a risk assessment training - Perhaps we could take one specific risk such as spills and risk assess that only or break
them into groups and get each group to risk assess one risk.

Please give me a call if you need to discuss.

Kind Regards

Melanie McGaw

Senicr WH&S Coordinator

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

]

Ph{07) 30355530 | Fax (07) 3329 7526 | M 0429 896 814 | E mimcgaw @seqwater.com.au
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 10:01 AM

To: Melanie McGaw

Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff

From: Michelle McGaw [mailto:mmcgaw@seqwater.com.au]
Sent: Tue 10/21/2008 9:54 AM

To: Melanie McGaw

Cc: Niblett, Kate

Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff

For youJ

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 9:53 AM

To: Michelle McGaw

Cc: Regan, Tracie

Subject: Safety test for maintenance staff
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Hi Melanie

[ am currently developing a safety test for the maintenance staff and would like your input Can you give me a brief overview of what their
exposure to fluoride would be? For example would they e hkely to come in contact with spills? Would they normally have access to the
fluoride room?

Any information you can provide would be helpful>

[ believe you have also been given a log in to the on-line learning site. We are starting to finalise this now - so if you could review the
content and give us feedback it would be appreciated

Regards
Kate

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed
without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except
where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed|in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the
views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

'DEPTSTAMP1!

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
ransmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mlstak¢n delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading qs Seqwater).

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasorjs of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN7545023987$ (Trading as Seqwater).
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Handyside, Alan P

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: = Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1:21 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update

Hi Alan
Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt access to thé

Kate

> fluoridation group — thanks

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qldwater.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1:11 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Cc: 'Rob Fearon'

Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update

Hi Kate

We sent the email out (below) this morning — this is th
instructions he needs to review the training material.
Thanks

Heather

Heather Gold

Executive Assistant
gldwater

t 073252 4701

a. 0730002279

e: hgold@qg/dwater.com.au

Level 1, 25 Evelyn Street
Newstead Qld 4006

e first reply. Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt the password and

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:47 PM
To: hgold@qldwater.com.au
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update

Heather,
I would like the opportunity to review the training comp
Regards

Alan

Alan Kleinschmidt

Manager Water Operations

Water Services

Mt Kynoch Water Treatment Plant

T: 07 4688 6265

F: 07 4688 6299

M: 0417604 712

E: alan.kleinschmidt@toowoombaRC.gld.gov.au
W: http://www.toowoombaRC.qld.gov.au/
Toowoomba Regional Council

PO Box 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350

powoombaRC.qgld.gov.au]

etency material.
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From: "Heather Gold" <hgold@gldwater.com.au>@TOOWOOMBACC
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:12 PM

To: Heather Gold

Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update

Dear Fluoridation Industry Tech. Committee members,

The Fluoridation roll out is still being finalised by DIP and their assigned project managers (Cardno). | am hoping that we will get
more details about this roll-out soon and the Directorate has been asked to provide assistance with communication and the use
of our website for communicating with Councils outside SEQ. | am also meeting with the Fluoridation people at QHealth this
afternoon to get an update on the progress of the CoP.

One part of the program that is going very well is the training which we advocated to be rolled under an ongoing accredited
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

We will let you know as soon as further information comes to light.

Regards,
Rob

Dr Rob Fearon
Executive Manager
qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate

T: (07) 3252 4701
M: 0428 300 208

W: www.qldwater.com.au

Local People, Local Service

SR

email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer. The Council accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee
which is of a personal nature or which represents the personal view of the sender. If you wish to contact Council by non electronic means, Council's postal address is:
Toowoomba Regional Councif. PO BOX 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350.
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Handyside, Alan P

From: Handyside, Alan P

Sent:  Friday, 17 October 2008 3.13 PM

To: Geldard, Jennifer ‘
Subject: FW: Hach Comment/Support Request Forr‘jn

Jen,
|

HACH would receive full acknowledgement of any materiall
used, appropriate references and a link to your home page.

ALAN HANDYSIDE
WideBay TAFE
Ph: 07 4120 6264

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Friday, 17 October 2008 3:04 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: FW: Hach Comment/Support Request Form

hi Alan ‘
this relates to one of the sampling tests for fluoridation...

Tracie Regan, Senior Training Consultant
ENABLING EDUCATORS | SUPPORTING STUDENTS

ph 07 4150 5845 | fax 07 4150 5892 | Mobile 0418 743 261 | postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 46:

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
| Innovative for the Water Industry

From: Adams, Jon [mailto:jonadams@hach.com]
Sent: Thu 16/10/2008 2:13 AM

To: Regan, Tracie ‘
Subject: FW: Hach Comment/Support Request Form

Mrs. Tracie Regan, ;

|
That should be fine to reference Hach pages. Please send us|the link to
the site when complete. Email me with any questions. Appreciate the

inquiry and best of luck on the resource! |
Jon Adams |
eCommerce Manager

Hach Company

From: hachsitemanager@mediagrif.com[SMTP:HACHSITEMANAGER@MEDIAGRIF.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, October 15,2008 12:53:52 AM
To: HachLov Tech Support Help

Subject: Hach Comment/Support Request Form Auto forwarided by a Rule

Reside : Outside United States
Title : Mrs -

FirstName : Tracie

MiddleInitial ;

LastName : Regan
PhoneNumber : +61 0418743261
PhoneExtension :

FaxNumber :
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Email : tracie.regan@deta.qld.gov.au

HachAccount :

CompanyName : Wide Bay TAFE

Department : Water Studies

Address :
Address2 :

City : Bundaberg
StateProvince : Queensland
ZipPostal : 4670

Country : Australia
Industry : Drinking Water
Other Industry :
Parameters : Fluoride
Samples-Drinking_Water : on
Other Sample :

Instrument : DR5000
Program Number : 8029

Question : I work for Technical and Further Education -TAFE- Queensland
developing an online resource for the Water Treatment operators using
fluoride dosing in Australia. I would like to include web links to your

site for education purposes. Specifically for the pages on Fluoride

testing. Note HACH would receive full acknowledgement of any material
used, appropriate references and a link to your home page

Please be advised that this email may be a confidential communication
and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, copy or re-transmit this email. If you

have received this email in error, please notify us by e-mail by

replying to the sender and by telephone (call us collect at

202-828-0860) and delete this message and any attachments. Thank you in
advance for your cooperation and assistance.

In addition, Danaher and its subsidiaries disclaim that the content of
this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any
contract or agreement; provided, that the foregoing disclaimer does not
invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic
reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any attachment to

this email.
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I-iandyside, Alan P

From: Morgan, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2008 9:58 AM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: FW: Fluoridation online and classroom

Attachments: NWP276_Student_Activity_Checklist.pdf

Hi Alan

Can you please post the attached document to the Teacher Share Space?

Thanks...D

Denise Morgan

Manager - Teaching and Learning Innovation
Wide Bay TAFE

LMB 279

Maryborough 4650

PH: 07-41206454

M: 0419730648
denise.morgan@deta.qld.gov.au

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2008 2:36 PM

To: Grote, Bill; Ray Stephenson

Cc: Niblett, Kate; Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise
Subject: Fluoridation online and classroom

All
| am just getting my head around the T&A strategy for this d.lnit, based on a flexible delivery using both WBIT and Skills Tech
TAFEs: |

¢ Students enrol with WBIT (NWP276) and there will t‘£e a period of about 10 days for the students to progress through the
online material supplied by WBIT (Ray to facilitate) -
¢ Students enrol with Skills Tech (CNQ) and there willlbe a 5 day classroom course cementing the online material and
further expanding some areas according to student lheed ((Bill to facilitate)
o There will be an observation of competency & Third Part Sign Off for Skills and Knowledge (Skills Tech)
e Final Assessments (Ray): online questions & portfolio of evidence
e Some students do not work as an operator and will receive a 'Certificate of Attendance' as they cannot have their
competency signed off
Hi Bill, Ray
Here is the Student Activity Checklist that summaries the activities expected for our fluoridation students. Note some of the
workplace discussion topics would roll neatly into a classroom environment for reinforcing knowledge.

I am still looking for specific steps for the residual, ISE and SPADNS testing techniques, but hope to get some of this from the
operators when we are onsite this week. If you have any material that would help, please send this on to me asap.

will talk further soon,
PS Am looking forward to lodging this as a 2009 Training Nward for Project work!

cheers

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay Iustitute of TAFE
2008 E;(_;oa:?}{ng‘ n the \"\,"z)r'llg:plz-:;c,c: CJLI) Janovations Froicéc‘iz
2007 QLD Training Awards lndustrg Partner [Finalist /
Premiers Award in |nnovation

Setting new standardls in water Industry werkplace training

ph 07 4150 5845 fax 07 4150 5892 Mobile 0418 743 261
postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 4650
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Regan, Tracie
Sent: Friday, 17 October 2008 2:58 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer

Subiject: fluoridation website

Hi Alan, Jen
Thanks for your work on this unit. | so appreciate it.

Here is a website that should provide information for any outstanding topics (such as sampling)

www.doh.gov.za/docs/misc/fluoridation

cheers

Tracie Regan, Senior Training Consultant, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
ENABLING EDUCATORS | SUPPORTING STUDENTS |Innovative for the Water Industry
ph 07 4150 5845 | fax 07 4150 5892 | Mobile 0418 743 261 | postal: LMB 279 Maryb
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM

To: Geldard, Jennifer; Handyside, Alarﬁ P

Subject: FW: REview of Qs for MaintenancF Safety test

|
From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:59 PM |
To: Niblett, Kate :
Subject: REview of Q's for Maintenance Safety test

Hi Kate,

Q2 — the PPE filters that we are going to be using do not require standard changing as such — therefore -
perhaps the question could be the same for the first part then the second part say “What do you do when
the low air flow indicator comes on” Answer: check the filters and change them.

Q13; 14; 15 and 17 — we are not using acid oniy dry product. However, if you are referring to the product
AFTER it has been mixed with the water — theh eye wash etc would be prudent precautions.
thanks

Melanie McGaw
Senior WH&S Coordinator i
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading ds Seqwater

B OWATER FOR LiveE

Ph (07) 3035 5530 | Fax {07) 33297926 | M 0429;%96 814 | E mjmcgaw@segwater.com.au
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 \ustralia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 i
Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee an
contain confidential and/or privileged inf?rmation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality a
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have rece
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Handyside, Alan P

Sent: Friday, 31 October 2008 9:49 AM
To: Geldard, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Video from Townsville

Attachments: FlCode_updated_30_0ct_RMl_changes.doc
Jen, i

FY! -1 have printed a copy and saved the file t;o the store fluoro folder under ‘standards’.

ALAN HANDYSIDE
wWideBay TAFE
Ph: 07 4120 6264

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Friday, 31 October 2008 8:03 AM

To: bmyatt@seqwater.qld.gov.ay; Handy5|de,“AIan P
Subject: FW: Video from Townsville 3

Latest version of the code

Alan
Could you start Jen on going through and revising the code references in Janison. | may not get down today
but give me a ring if this is not clear

Regards
kate

Kate Niblett |
PH: (07) 4120 2490 |
Mobile: 0417 799 945

From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn_Maddalena@bhealth.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 4:05 PM |
To: Niblett, Kate
Subject: RE: Video from Townsville ‘

Hi Kate, }
Here is the most recent version of the Code. Ht is not final and can't be finalized until the consultation on
the regulation comes back but the Code reflects what we want to happen. It is a matter how that translates
into regulation. Sorry about this. It would be making your job harder. I will finish reviewing the training

material tomorrow and reply on Monday.

Cheers Robyn. i

Dr Robyn Maddalena

Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality
Queensland Health

Environmental Health Unit
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147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs)

Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues)

Fax: 3234 1480

email: robyn_maddalena@bhealth.gld.gov.au
QLD Health website: www.health.gid.gov.au
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is
confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/
received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or
review of this email is strictly prohibited The information
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with
it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it
relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have
received this email in error, you are asked to immediately
notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia

+61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also
delete this email, and any copies, from your computer
system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to
ensure this email does not contain malicious software,
Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers
any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is
infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or
code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this

email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Sk oK Sk sk 3K oK 3K K kK ok oK 3k ok ok 3 ok K oK oK oK ok K 5K K 3K ok ok K 3K 3k oK oK 3k 3K oK oK K 3k oK oK 3K ok ok ok ok oK K ok ok K 3K Sk 3k 3K oK Sk ok K oKk K o K oK ok K Kk K ok ok

>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au> 30/10/2008 12:32 pm >>>
Thanks Robyn — the earlier we get it the better

Regards
Kate

Kate Niblett
PH: (07) 4120 2490
Mobile: 0417 799 945

I
Page 2 of 5 AN

”
)

)

From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn_Maddalena@health.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 12:27 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: RE: Video from Townsville
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Hi Kate,

It is not content that has changes on the whole but the document has been restructured so the numbering
in the training will be out. I have alerted Greg Jackson to the fact that you are quoting section by providing
the numbering from the code and we are therefore trying to get it finished today so you can update your
stuff. Sorry for the inconvenience. We have \had to make significant changes to accomodate all the
changes to the governance of water in SEQ. The code was very much written for the water supplier that
runs the treatment plant and the reticulation Fystem This is no longer the case in SEQ and we needed to
change the code to reflect this.

\
\
Cheers Robyn. |
Dr Robyn Maddalena
Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality
Queensland Health
Environmental Health Unit
147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane
Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs)
Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues)
Fax: 3234 1480
email: robyn_maddalena@healthgld.gov.au
QLD Health website: www.health.qld.gov.au
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
received in error. |

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, 1‘:Iistribution or
review of this email is strictly prohibited The information
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with
it, may be subject to a statutory duty of con;’l‘%entlallty if it
relates to health service matters. |

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have
received this email in error, you are asked to immediately
notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia

+61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You shoould also
delete this email, and any copies, from your ciomputer
system network and destroy any hard copies \produced

If not an intended recipient of this email, you|must not copy,
distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this
email is also prohibited. |

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
code that may occur as a consequence of recgiving this

email. f

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents{‘. only the views

of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
************************************#***************************************

00 i
171072009 DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 723 of 991



Page 4 of 5

>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au> 30/10/2008 12:16 pm >>>
Thanks Robyn
| am concerned about Code changes. Which bits in particular have changed?

Regards
kate

Kate Niblett
PH: (07) 4120 2490
Mobile: 0417 799 945

From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn_Maddalena@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 12:13 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: Re: Video from Townsville

Hi Kate,

Sorry, no I didn't. Henry Olswozy was on the audit team that went to townsville. He does not know
anything about a video. He said alot of photos were taken but no video. I will contact the oral health unit
and see what I can find out. Also the Code has changed quite a bit. I will attach it at the end of the day. I
will try to get it finalized but it is difficult because the reg is still with the drafters and it is not finalized.

Cheers Robyn

Dr Robyn Maddalena

Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality
Queensland Health

Environmental Health Unit

147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs)

Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues)

Fax: 3234 1480

email: robyn_maddalena@healthqld.gov.au
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
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v disclosure, modification, distribution and/or prIication of this
email is also prohibited. 1

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonaﬂble steps to
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
code that may occur as a consequence of rec¢|vmg this

email. ‘
Unless stated otherwise, this email representﬁ only the views

of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qld. gov au> 30/10/2008 11:27 am >>>
Hi Robyn
This is just a reminder about the video from wanswlle Did you have any luck in tracking it down?

Regards |
kate

Kate Niblett
PH: (07) 4120 2490
Mobile: 0417 799 945

This E-Mail is intended only for the addresseeL Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time

and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of

Queensland accepts no liability for the contenfs of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in

writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail lare those of the author and do not necessarily represent the

views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail\is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.
|

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

IDEPTSTAMP1!

1/10/2009
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Niblett, Kate i

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 10:40 AM

To: Geldard, Jennifer |

Subject: FICode updated 30 _Oct_RM, changes.doc

Attachments: FICode_updated_30_Oct_RM| changes.doc
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 10:43 AM

To: Geldard, Jennifer

Subject: Regulations 31_10_08t.pdf|- Adobe Acrobat Professional

Attachments: Regulations 31_10_08t.pdf
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Niblett, Kate |

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 i1 0:52 AM
To: Geldard, Jennifer

Subject: OLD Code

Attachments: FICode_updated 6 Sept 08 (Gregs version).doc
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Geldard, Jennifer |

From: Niblett, Kate :
Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 2:26 PM
To: Geldard, Jennifer ‘
Subject: Incident reporting

Attachments: Doc14.doc
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Geldard, Jennifer 1

From: Niblett, Kate :

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 2:55 PM
To: Geldard, Jennifer |
Subiject: Audit.doc

Attachments: Audit.doc
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Geldard, Jennifer

Page 1 of 1

From: Niblett, Kate

|
Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 :“}:47 PM
To: Geldard, Jennifer ‘

Subject: Janison edit checklist.doc }
Attachments: Janison edit checklist.doc i

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No
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B Topic

Edit

Complete/Note

—

Introduction / Getting Help

How doe they know who there on-line facilitator. Can we provide a
link to the contact details

ﬁ{ecommended Reading and
Research

Insert MSDS

Operations/ Calculations and
Measurement / Water Volume

| treated

For example on Tuesday the volume of water treated was 1273600
KL and on on Wednesday 1283600 KL. So the volume of water
treated was 10,000 or 10 ML. Day 1 — Day 2 = Volume of water

| Fluoride Chemical Used

For example the load cell displays 37kg and on Wednesday it
displays 28kg . Therefore in 24 hours we have used 9kg. Kilograms
used per day *.6 / megalitres = .54

Fluoride Ion content in treated
water

Using the previous examples of 9kg of fluoride chemical used over
24hours we can work out the fluoride dosing rate. For example
using 9kgs of sodium fluorosilicate (60%) at 10MGL per day we can
work out that the dosing rate would be .54mg/L. What would be the
dosing rate if you were using hydrofluorsilisic acid? Did you work it
out at .14?

Course Home

Repeats Introduction do we need it?

Chemical composition

Add “In other words solids in the water may attract the fluoride to
the surface”

rStorage

Delete “all involved should wear gloves and goggles”. Insert “All
involved should wear PPE”.
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[ﬁ Discuss with your mates “ie” should read “eg”
Typo “without spillage and dust, Spills should” change comma to

full stop
Handling and storage Memo
Handling and Storage/ Gather | Delete “fluoride chemical usage documentation” Insert “ Provide an
your evidence example of where you have recorded inventory levels”
Environment and disposal Typo “engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose containers in the

local waste landfill (if permitted under relevant approval from the EPA).”
Should read “to engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose of

containers”
Cross contamination Memo
Personal Protection Before Safety Gear insert “ The MSDS for fluoride (insert) tells us

that sodium fluorosilicate is very toxic and exposure can lead to
chronic health effects. It is important that you remain vigilant about
using personal protective equipment to minimise the risk to your
health. The Code of Practice lists the PPE&C you should be using,
but if you are in any doubt about its use —ASK.

Safe handlin Typo. Remove “?” from “Fork lifts and pallet jacks used for unloading
g Yp
fluoride should be isolated from the rest of the plant?”

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 735 of 991

(s



DET RTI Application 340/%/1797 - File A - Document No. 736 of 991




¢ | Page 1 of 1

Geldard, Jennifer ‘

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 6:52 AM
To: Geldard, Jennifer

Subject: Optimal concentration

Attachments: Optimal Concentrations.doc

See the edit list. this is the wording to go into opiimal concentration. Give me a call if | have confused you
i

Cheers |

Kate
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Geldard, Jennifer

Page 1 of 1

!

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Niblett, Kate
Tuesday, 4 November 2008 658 AM

Geldard, Jennifer (
Residuals ‘

Attachments: Residuals.doc f

Here is the text for residuals (‘
!

1/10/2009

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 739 of 991



| Page 1 of 1

Geldard, Jennifer

|
1
|

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 7:22 AM
To: Geldard, Jennifer
Subject: Janison edits

Attachments: Janison edit checklist.doc

Hi Jen
Attached find the edits. | am sure you will find more as you go through. Give me a call if you are at all

concerned.

Regards
kate
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Topic

Edit

Complete/Note

Introduction / Getting Help

How doe they know who there on-line facilitator. Can we provide a
link to the contact details

Recommended Reading and
' Research

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
using 9kgs of sodium fluorosilicate (60%) at I0OMGL per day we can
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
the surface” '

Storage

Delete “all involved should wear gloves and goggles”. Insert “All
involved should wear PPE”.
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Discuss with your mates “ie” should read “eg”
Typo “without spillage and dust, Spills should” change comma to
full stop

Handling and storage

Memo

Handling and Storage/ Gather
your evidence

Delete “fluoride chemical usage documentation” Insert “ Provide an
example of where you have recorded inventory levels”

Environment and disposal

Typo “engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose containers in the
local waste landfill (if permitted under relevant approval from the EPA).”
Should read “to engagement of a waste disposal contractor to dispose of
containers”

Cross contamination

Memo

Personal Protection

Before Safety Gear insert ““ The MSDS for fluoride (insert) tells us
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

Safe handling Typo. Remove “?” from “Fork lifts and pallet jacks used for unloading
fluoride should be isolated from the rest of the plant?”
Emergency Insert Code of Practice MS 7.1.1.

After “An emergency is an incident or a situation that threatens human life. In
any emergency, the first priority is the safety of people. It is your responsibility
to be familiar with the details of emergency procedures for your site and work
area.”

Of course emergencies can occur anywhere, anytime but in relation to fluoride
the most common emergency would be an overdosing incident.
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Geldard, Jennifer

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 8:38 AM
To: Geldard, Jennifer
Subject: FW: templates for recording usage

Attachments: FICode_updated__4_Nov_ﬂ‘M_changes.doc

From: Robyn Maddalena [mailto:Robyn_ManaIena@heaIth.qu.gov.au]
Sent: Tue 4/11/2008 8:29 AM |
To: Niblett, Kate |
Subject: Re: templates for recording usage

Hi Kate,

Should also have the reporting templates finalised by this afternoon. This is a little up in the air because the
Office of the Water Supply Regulator has agreed to allow water suppliers to report to them on the fluoride
reg and not to QH to make it easier. Thereﬁpre we have had to change all the forms to match up with

what OWSR is prepared to collect. Hence the changes in the reg and code and forms.

I have attached the most current version of ithe code.

Cheers Robyn

Dr Robyn Maddalena

Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality
Queensland Health

Environmental Health Unit

147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs)

Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues) :
Fax: 3234 1480 ‘
email: robyn_maddalena@health.qld.gov.au|
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
you are not the intended recipient(s), or if |1i is transmitted/
received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosurenﬁ distribution or
review of this email is strictly prohibited The information
contained in this email, including any attachment sent with -
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
delete this email, and any copies, from your}computer
system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, yoh must not copy,
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
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>>> "Niblett, Kate" <Kate.Niblett@deta.qld.gov.au> 3/11/2008 1:47 pm >>>
Hi Robyn

Another gentle reminder — Do we have any reporting templates yet?

Regards

kate

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in
writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the
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
To: Geldard, Jennifer; Handyside, Alan P
Subject: FW: REview of Q's for Maintenance Safety test

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:59 PM ‘
To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: REview of Q's for Maintenance Safety test

Hi Kate, |
Q2 - the PPE filters that we are going to be using do not|require standard changing as such — therefore — perhaps the question
could be the same for the first part then the second part say “What do you do when the low air flow indicator comes on”
Answer: check the filters and change them.

|
Q13; 14; 15 and 17 — we are not using acid only dry product. However, if you are referring to the product AFTER it has been
mixed with the water — then eye wash etc would be pruﬂent precautions.
thanks

Melanie McGaw
Senior WH&S Coordinator
Queenstand Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater|

seqwater

WATER EOR LIEE |

Ph {07) 3035 5530 | Fax (07) 3325 7926 | M 0425 896 814 | H mjmcgaw @seqwater.com.au
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached|information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
emalil in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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FW: Safety test for maintenance staff Page 1 of 3
#
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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:24 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Cc: Brett Myatt; Pakee Bala

Subject: RE: Safety test for maintenance staff

Hi Kate, |

The potential for exposure of the maintenance staff to fl uonde is potentially higher than that of the operators — the reason
being is that the maintenance guys will be actually pulllrJg apart the innards of equipment that has the product on it etc.
However the guys will be wearing the same PPE and going through the same decontamination process etc as the operations

guys.

The things we need to include in the training are around the PPE — and cross contamination and general clean up; also delivery
driver safety

PPE
Pre-start checks — to ensure the PPE is in good condition|and working order i.e. check ‘battery low’ warning is working; ensure
no holes in breather hoses and that filters are okay for continued use; check battery is charged to last the duration of the
activity you are to perform;
Wearing it all and wear it correctly

High risk involved in this:

Taking PPE off and cleaning down -
Washing boots in the boot wash prior to leaving the ‘dirty’ room and entering a ‘clean’ area

Washing gloved hands prior to

Where possible — use provided blower to blow off any lqose dust that may be present on their person or equipment prior to
leaving the ‘dirty’ room and entering a ‘clean’ area

Moving to the shower area — once there removing PPE 4 disposing of disposable PPE in the bin provided; wiping down hood

and filter pack with wet wipes supplied and disposing of the wipes appropriately in the bin provided;

Storing the PPE appropriately in the area provided ensu |ng that batteries are put on charge and filter packs are okay for the
next user;

Ensure no holes in breather hoses etc;

Shower, dress and exit.

High risk involved in this:

Cross contamination of clean areas

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
Site specific induction to be provided to the truck driver regardmg the hazards of fluoride
After truck has arrived and before unloading commences — place provided barriers and signage up to limit access to the area;
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‘ |

Truck driver must stay in the cab of the truck OR move to outside the barrier area until unloading in completed. A
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

Small spills
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

Ph (07) 3035 5530 | Fax (07) 33297926 | M 0429 896 814 | E mimcgaw@seqwater.com.au
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

----- Original Message-----

From: Michelle McGaw [mailto:mmcgaw(@seqwater.com.au]
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
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. A
Subject: Safety test for maintenance staff

Hi Melanie ;

[ am currently developing a safety test for the maintenance staff and would like your input Can you give me a brief overview of what their
exposure to fluoride would be? For example would they e likely to come in contact with spills? Would they normally have access to the
fluoride room? !

Any information you can provide would be helpful> ‘

[ believe you have also been given a log in to the on-line learning site. We are starting to finalise this now - so if you could review the content
and give us feedback it would be appreciated

Regards
Kate

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without
the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed inEhis E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of
the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may

e subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the aut]jmr and delete this message immediately.

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

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Tradihg as Seqwater).

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this infortation is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:56 PM l F‘
To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer Q’V
Subject: FW: Safety test for maintenance staff: Q ’

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Blue

From: Melanie McGaw [mailto:mjmcgaw@seqwater.com. au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:24 PM ;
To: Niblett, Kate
Cc: Brett Myatt; Pakee Bala : o&
Subject: RE: Safety test for maintenance staff e ‘.\(; Q)

|

Hi Kate,

The potential for exposure of the maintenance staff to fIUornde is potentially higher than that of the operators — the reason
being is that the maintenance guys will be actually pulllnb apart the innards of equipment that has the product on it etc.
However the guys will be wearing the same PPE and going through the same decontamination process etc as the operations
guys.

The things we need to include in the training are around/the PPE — and cross contamination and general clean up; also delivery

driver safety

/PPE

~Pre-start checks — to ensure the PPE is in good condltlon‘and working order i.e. check ‘battery low’ warning is working; ensure
no holes in breather hoses and that filters are okay for c?ntlnued use; check battery is charged to last the duration of the
activity you are to perform;
Wearing it all and wear it correctly

High risk involved in this:

Taking PPE off and cleaning down —

Washing boots in the boot wash prior to leaving the ‘dirty’ room and entering a ‘clean’ area
Washing gloved hands prior to
Where possible — use provided blower to blow off any loose dust that may be present on their person or equipment prior to
leaving the ‘dirty’ room and entering a ‘clean’ area
Moving to the shower area — once there removing PPE — disposing of disposable PPE in the bin provided; wiping down hood
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

If procedures are followed then the risk of cross-contamjnation of clean areas will be minimized.

Forklifts provided for fluoride use only to be used in the fluoride area — key to be secured in the fluoride area;
General housekeeping procedures to be followed;

Only trained personnel to be allowed in the fluoride area
Wash boots and gloves prior to leaving ‘dirty” area
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

If a split bag is identified — repair the bag using the bag repair kit — i.e. gaffer tape
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

When foading the bags onto lifting equipment
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

Ph (07) 3035 5530 | Fax (07) 3329 7926 | M 0429 896 814 | E mjmcgaw@seqwater.com.au
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta.gld.gov.au]
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

ForyoulJ

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto: Kate.Niblett(@deta.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 October 2008 9:53 AM
To: Michelle McGaw
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Handyside, Alan P

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:20 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update

|
From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@gldwater.com.au] |
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 4:14 PM
To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update

Another for the fluoridation training material review. 1 .
Cheers :
Heather (@

Heather Gold ; p Q (f(
Executive Assistant f / v
gldwater

t 073252 4701
a: 0730002279
e’ hgold@gldwater.com.au

Level 1, 25 Evelyn Street
Newstead OQid 4006

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 2:41 PM
To: Heather Gold
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update

Heather,

I would be interested in reviewing the training requirements.
Regards

Terry Fagg

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@gldwater.com.au] |
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12:12 PM |
To: Heather Gold !
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
afternoon to get an update on the progress of the CoP. 1

One part of the program that is going very well is the training which we advocated to be rolled under an ongoing accrec!ited
program. | understand that some of you are involved in reviewing the content of the new training program, but | would like to
provide the opportunity for all members to review this (opline) resource.

If you wish to review the new training competency mater{ial, please let me know and | will provide your email to Kate Niblett
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
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Handyside, Alan P !

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent:  Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1:21 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P

Subject: FW: Fluoridation roll-out update

Hi Alan
Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt access to the fluoridation group — thanks

Kate

From: Heather Gold [mailto:hgold@qidwater.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 1:11 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Cc: 'Rob Fearon'

Subject: Fluoridation roll-out update

Hi Kate

We sent the email out (below) this morning — this is the first reply. Could you please give Alan Kleinschmidt the password and
instructions he needs to review the training material.

Thanks

Heather

i A\
Heather Gold | oflbv
Executive Assistant ‘ . (/ g a ( ,
gldwater ’ .
t: 073252 4701 /}Q d
d- 0730002279 L/
e: hgold@aqglawater.com.au

Level 1, 25 Evelyn Street
Newstead Qid 4006

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 12 47 PM |

To: hgold@qgldwater.com.au |
Subject: RE: Fluoridation roll-out update ‘

Heather,
1 would like the opportunity to review the training competéncy material.
Regards

Alan !

Alan Kleinschmidt

Manager Water Operations ‘
Water Services

Mt Kynoch Water Treatment Plant

T: 07 46886265

F: 07 4688 6299

M: 0417604 712

E: alan.kleinschmidt@toowoombaRC.gld .gov.au

W: http://www.toowoombaRC.qld.gov.au/

Toowoomba Regional Council

PO Box 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350
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From: "Heather Gold" <hgold@qldwater.com.au>@TOOWOOMBACC
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

Dt Rob Fearon
Executive Manager
qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate

T: (07) 3252 4701
M: 0428 300 208
W: www.qldwater.com.au

Local People, Local Service

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer. The Council accepts no respensibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee which
is of a personal nature or which represents the personal view of the sender. If you wish to contact Council by non electronic means, Council's postal address is:
Toowoomba Regional Council. PO BOX 3021, Toowoomba Village Fair QLD 4350.
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FAX MESSAGE

Forensic and Scientific Services

Queen sland 39 Kessels Road COOPERS PLAINS QLD 4108
Queensland Health
TO: Fax: 4120 2466 | | FROM: Fax: (07) 3274 9239
Name: Kate Niblett Phone: (07) 32749157
Orgauisation: Name: Michelle Harper
Date; 5.11.08 Pasition: Health Scienbes Library

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT:  Fluoride methods on behalf of Dr Robyn Maddalena.

Pages 4 (Inclusive)

|
This facsbmlle [s a confidential communication between the sender an# the addressee, The contents may slso be protected by legislation as
they refate ta health service malters. Nelther the confidantality nor ar:iuther protection alttaching lo this facsbmlle [s walved. lost or destroyed by

reasan that it has hean mistakenly transmitted to a persan or entity other than the addressee, The use, disclasure, copying or distibution of any
of the contents is prohibiled. [f you are not tha addressee please nolify the sender immadiztely by telephons of facsimile number provided
abave and retum the facsimile t© us by post at our expensa.

If you do not receive all of the pages, or if you have any difficully with the ransmission, piease notify the sender.
1
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a-84

r. Add Ag,50, to the disdlling flask at the rate of 5 mg/mg
CI™ when the chloride concenratiog is high enough to interfere
(sce Table 4500-F:1).

d. Use H,50, solution in the flask repcatedly until conlamndmrs
from samples accumulate to such an eatcat that recovery is
or interferences appear in the distllate, Cherk acid sujability pen—
odically by distilling standard fluoride samples and apalyzing for
both fluoride and sulfare. After distiling samples contsining 510(!
than 3 mg F /L, flush skll by adding 300 ml distilled
redistill, and combine the two fluoride distillates. If necessary,
repeat Aushing unti] the (lworide content of the last distllaee is |at a
minimum. Include additiop:d Auoride recovered with that of the [
distillation, After periods of imactivity, similady flush sill \and
discard distillare.

4500-F~ C.
1. General Discusslon i

a. Principle: The fluacride electrode is an ion-selective seu%ur.
The key clcment in the Auoride efectrode is the laser-type doped
laglhanum fluoride crystal across which & potential is established
by fluoride solutions of differspt conccutrations. The crystal
contacts the sample solufon at oge face and an imeraal refocnce
solution at the odier, The cell may be rcpresented by:

Agl AECLCI™(03M). F(0.001M) |1.aF, | test

solution | refarence slectrods

The fluoride elcctrode can be uscd with a standard calomef
reference electrode and abmost any modem pH meter having|an
expanded millivolt scale. Calomel clectrodes conlain both me-
tallic and dissolved mescury: thercfore, dispose of thom oaly in
approved siles or recycle. For this reason, the Ag/ApCl meference
elecuode is5 preferred,

The fuoride electrode measures the ion activity of ﬁnundd in
solution rather than concentration. Fluoride ion activity dq:ﬂtds
on the solutica total jonic strength and pH, and on Ausride
complexing specics, Adding an appropriate buffer provides a
ncarly aniform jonic strength background, adiusis pH, and
brosks up complescs so that, ig effect, the electrode measures
concentration. ‘

b. Intesference: Table 4500-F I lists common interferences.
Flucride forms complexes with several polyvalent cations, fo-
tably alumiaum and iron. The cxtent to which complexation
takes place depends on solution pH, relative levels of fAuocride,
and complexing species. Howcver, CB3TA (cyclohexylenedi-
aminetetreacctic acid), a component. of the bulkcr, preferenti
will complex interfering cations and release frec fluoride io
Copcentrations of alnminum, the mast common interfecence, P
o 3.0 mg/L can be complexcd preferentially. In acid solution, #’
forms a poorly ionized HF - HF complex but the hoffer main.
wins a pH above 3 (0 minimize hydrogen Auoride cumplk:x
formation. In alkalipe solution hydroxide ion also can interfore
with elecisode response to fluoride ion whencver the hydroxide
ion copcentration is grealer than one-fanlz (he concentration of

05/11/2008 11:01 073 P.002/004

[ 002/004

INORGANIC NONMETALS (4000}

5. Interpretation of Results

The recovery of fiuoride is quantitazve within the accuracy of

. the methods used [or its measurement

6. Bibljography

Berrack, E. 1958, Simplified Auoridc distillation method, 7. Amrcr.
Waicr Works Assoc. 50:530,

Bauacx, E. 1961, Antomatic fluorid= distillation, J. Amer. Water Works
Axsoc, T3:98.

Zanmas, RG. 1976, Lener o the edikx: Envirpr, Sz Tedhnol 10:1045.

Ion—$elective Electrode Method

flvoride ion. At the pH maintined by the buffer. no hydroxide
interference oceurs.

Fluoboratex are widely wsed in industrial proccsses. Dilute
solutions of fluoborate or fuoberic acid hydrolyzc ta liberate
fluoride jon but in copcenirated sclntions, as i clectroplabing
wasles, hydrolysis does nol ocour completely. Distill such sam-
ples or measare fluoborale with a flucborate-selcctive electrode,
Also distill the sample if the dissolved solids concentration
exceeds 10 000 mg/L.

2. Apparatus

a, Expanded-scale or digiral pH meter or ion-zelective meter.

b. Slecve-rype reference elecsrede: Do not nse fibar-tip refer-
ence clcctrodes because they cxhibit erratic behavior in very
dilute solutions.

¢. Fluoride electrode.

d. Magnectic stirrer, with TFE-coawd stirring bag,

e. Tomes,

3. Reagents

a. Stock flupride solurion: Dissolve 221.0 mg anhydrous so-
diem fluoride, NaF. in distilled watep and dilutc to 1000 jpd.:
1.00 mL = 100 pg F~.

b. Standard fluoride solurion: Dilote 100 mL stock fluoride
solution to 1000 mL with distilled water: 1.00 mL = 10.0 ngp F.

c. Flunride buffer: Place approximately 500 mL distilled water
in a 1-L beaker and add 57 mlL glacial acctic acid, 58 g NaCL
and 4.0 g 1.2 cyclohexylenediamineletruacesic acid (CDTA).*
Stirto dissolve, Place beaker in a coa] water bath and add slowly
6N NaOH (about 125 mL) with stirring, ungl pH is batween 5.3
and 5.5, Traosfer 10 a 1-L volumciric flask aad add distilled
water to te mark. This bufler, as well ax a more conccatruted
version. is available commercially. In using the concontraled
buffer [ollow the manufacturer’s directions.

* Al K finitilotctraacctic acid,

3z 12 oyt
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FLUORIDE (8500-F")/SPADNS Method

4. Procedure

a_ Instrionent calibration: No major adjustment of any instre-
ment normally is requaired 1o usc elcctrodes in the range of 0.2 to
2.0 mg F~/L. For those instraments with zero at center scale
adjust calibration conltro] 50 that the 1.0 mig F/L standard reads

at ke ceater zero (100 mV) when the meter is in the cxpanded-

scale position. This cannct be done oa some meters that do oot
have a millivolt calibration control. To use a selective—ion meter
follow the manufactuges’s jnstructions.

b. Preparation of fluoride standdrds: Prepare 4 scrigs of stan-~
dards by diluting with distilcd waler 5.0, 10.0, and 20.0 mL of
standard Huoride solution to 100 mL with distilled water. Thesc
stagdards arc cquivaleat w 0.5, 1.0, and 2.0 mg F /L.

c. Treatment of standards und sample: In 100-mL. beakers or
other conveient containers add by volumetric pipet from 10 o
25 mL stmdard or sample. Bang standards and sample to same
temperatuc, preferably room temperature. Add an equal volame
of buffer. The total volume should be sufficicnt (0 immerse the
electrodes and pormil vperation of the sdrring bar.

d. Measurement with clectrode; linmerse electrodes m cach of
the Auoride stamdard salutions aud measure develuped potential
whilc strrng on a magnetic stincr. Avoid stirring before i~
mersing cleetrodes becanse entrapped aic agound the crysal can
prodace emoncows readings or needle fluctuations. Let electrodes
resmain in the solution 3 min (or until reading is constaat) before
tuking a final millivolt rcuding. A layer of insuluting material
between sberer and beaker minimizes solution heating. With-
draw clecirodes, rinse with distilled waler, aod blot dry betwecn
readings. (CAuTION: Blotting may poison elecirode if not done
gently) Repeat measurements with samples,

When using an czpandcd-seale pH wmieter or scleclive-ion
meter, frequently recalibrate the clectrede by checking potontial
reading of the 1.00-mg, F' /L standaard amd adjusting the calibra-
tion control, if necessacy, until meter rcads as before.

If a directreading instroment is not used, plot potental mea-
sarement of Aucride standards against concengation on (wo-
cyck semilogarithmic graph paper, Plot milligrams F~ per liter
on the logarjthmic axis (ordinatc), with the lowest cancentration

7 32748238 WAPSS Library

4-85

‘ at the botom of the graph. Plot milliveles on the abscissa. From
| the potential measarcment for each sample, read the cofrespond-
ling fluoride concentration from the standard curve.

The known-additions method may be substicated for the ml-
| jbration method described, Follow the directions of the instru-
. ment manufacturcr.

. Selective-ion mcters may pecessitatc using & slightly altered

© procedure, such as propariag 1.00 and 10.0 mg F~/L. standards or

| some other concentration. Follow the manufaclurer’s directions.

| Commercial standards, often already dilutcd with buffer, fre-

| quently are supplied with the meter. Verify the stated fuoride

| concenteation, of these standards by comparing hem with stan-
dards prepared by the analysl. '

s F

|
5 5. Ca.lculatiun‘
I
‘ mL sample

mgF A=
A. Pracision and Bias

A synthetic sample contsining 0.850 mg F /L in distlled
| water was analyzed in 111 laberatories by the electrode method,
| with a relative sandard deviation of 3.6% and 3 relative error of
L 0,7%.
| A second synthetic sample containing 0.750 mg F~/1., 25 mg
| (NaPO,}¢/I., and 300 mg alkalinity/L added as NaHCO;, was
apalyzed in 111 laboratories by the electrode method, with a
relative standadd deviation of 4.8% and a relalive error of 0.2%.

A third synthetic sample containing 0.900 mg F~/L. 0.500 mg
| AVL, and 200 mg 50,7~/ was analyzed in 13 lsboratogies by
| the clectrode method, with a relative standard deviation of 2.9%
i and a relative error of 4.9%.

7. Bibliography

| FranT, MLS. & J.W. Russ, Jr. 1968. Usc of total ianic strenpth adjust-

ment buffer for electeode determination of fuogide in water sup-

plies. Angl. Chem. 40;1169.
ITaewoop, J.E. 1969, The use of an fon-sclcctive electrade for owinc

analysis of warer samples, Water Res. 3:273,

4500-F~ D. SPADNS Method

1. General Discussion

a. Principle:r The SPADNS colorimetric method is bas=d] on the
reaction between fuoride and a zirconium-dyc Like, Fluoride reacts
with Lhe dye Jake, dissociating a portion of it in a colodess
complex anion (ZxF.*"): and the dye. As thc asount of fluaride
increascs, the color produced becomes progressively lighter.

The reaction ratc between Aooride and zircomium jons is
influenced pready by the acidivy of the rcaction sixwre. If the
proportion of acid in the reagrnt is increased, the reaction can be
made almaost instanlaneous. Under such condilions, however, the
cffect of various {ons diffes from that in the conventional

alizarin methods. The sclection of dye for this rapid fluaride

i method is govamed largely by the resulting wlerance 0 these
¢ 10mS.

b. Interference; Table 4500-F 1 Ests common inlgicrences.
Breause these are neithey linsar in effect nor algebgaically addi-
tive, mathematical compensation is impossible. Whencver any
onc subslance is present in sullicient quantity to produce an error
of 0.1 mg/L or whonever the wial intcleang, effect is in doubt,
distill the sample, Also distll colored or tarbid samples. la some
instaqces, sample dilution or adding approprate amounts of
interfcring substances © the sandards may be used (0 compen-
saje for the interfercnee cffect If alkaliuity is the only significant
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|
interferepce, newtralize it with either hydrochloric or nitric acid,
Chlorine interferes and provision for it removal is

Volwnelzic measurement of sample and reageat is ex ely
important to analytical 4ccuracy. Use samples and standards at
the same temperature or at least within 2°C. Maintain constant
temperalure thronghout the color development period. Prepare
diffecent calibration curves for different temperature rap

2. Apparatus

Colorimetric equiprent; One of the following is required:

a. Specirophotometer, for use at 570 nim, providing a hght path
of at Jeast ] cm.

b. Filier photometer, providiag a light path ofat least 1 ¢m and
equipped wilh a preenish ycllow filter having maxunu.m\ Lrans-
mitance at 550 to 580 nm.

3. Reagents

trode method. Section 4500-F~.C.35.
b. SPADNS solution: Dissolve 958 mg SPADNS, Idium

a. Standard fluoride sobusion: Preparc as directed in &IT elec-

2-(parasulfophcnylazo)-1,8-dihydroxy-3.6-naphthalene  |disul-
fonate, also called 4.5-dibydraxy-3-(parasnlfophenylazy)-2.7-
naphthalesedisulfonic acid tisodium salt, in distilled water and
dilute 10 500 mL. This solution is stablc for at least 1 year if
protected from direct sunlighe

. Zironvl-ceid reagent: Dissolve 133 mg ziccony] clilaride
octahydrace, ZrOCl, - 8H;O, in about 25 mL distilled water.
Add 350 gL conc TIC] and dilute o 500 mL with distilled hvzlcr

d Acid zirconyl-SPADNS reugent: Mix equal vnlumes of
SPADNS solution agd zirconyl-acid rcagent. The r.:umluqed Ie-
agent is stable for at [cast 2 years,

. Reference solutivn: Add 10 miL SPADNS solution to 100 mL
disfilled water. Dilule 7 ml. conc HCl @ 10 ml and add (o the
diluted SPADNS solution. The resulting solution, esed for seliing
the instrument referrnce poiat (2ero), is suble for at least } ycar.
Alizmatively, use a prepared stndard of Omg F /L asa e

f. Sodiwn arsenite solution: Dissolve 5.0 g NaAsO, and dilute
w 1 L with distilled water. (Cavnon; Toxic—aveid ingestion.)

4, Procedurs

a. Preparation of standard curve: Prepare fluoride standards
in the rpge of 0 10 1.40 mg F/L by diluting appropriate
quanlilics of standard Auaride solution o SO ml. with distilled
water. Pipet 5.00 mL cach of SFADNS solution and zinconyl-
acid reagent, or 10,00 ml mixed acid-zirconyl-SPADNS rc-
agent, to cach standard and mix wcll. Avoid contamination, Sct
photomcter to zero sbsorbance with tie reference solation and
ohtain absorbauce readings of standards, Plot a curve of the
milligrams ﬂuondt_\abso:hanoe rclationship. Prepare a new,stan-
durd cusve whencver 2 fresh rcagent is made or a dnf?crmt
standard temperature is desircd. As an altamarive to using a
reference, set photometer at some convenicnt poiat (03
0.500 absorbancr) with the prepared 0 me F /L tandard.)

b, Sample pretreatment; IF the sample contains residual ichio-
rinc, remove it by adding 1 drop (0.05 mL) NaAsO, solution/ 0.1
mg residual chlonine and mix. (Sodium arscpite concentrations
of 1300 mg/L. produce an error of 0.1 mg/L ar 1.0 mg F7/L.)

\

05/11/2008 11:02 #073 P.004/004
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€. Color developmens: Use a 50.0-ml sample or a portiog
dilated (o 50 mL with distlled water, Adjust sample temperatuce
tw that used for the standard curve, Add 5.00 mL each of
SPADNS salution and zirconyl-acid reagent, ar 10,00 mL acid-
zirconyl-SPADNS rcagent, mix well and read absorbance, first
selting the refereacc point of the photometer ay above. If the
absorbance fajls beyond the range of the standaxd curve, repeat

using a diluted sample.

5. Calculation

whers:
A = pyp F~ detemmined from plotted cueve,
B = final volume of dilated sampie, ml. and
C = volume of dilutcd sample used for caler developinent, ml.,

When the prepated 0 mg F/L stspdard is used o set the
photomctrr, altecnatively calculate fluoride concentrtion 25 fol-
Jows:

An —A‘
AB_AI

where;
Ay = absorbance of the prepared 0 mg F/L standand,
= absnrbance of a prepared 1.0 mg F /L standard, and
A, = sbrurbance of the propaycd sample.

6. Precision and Bias

A synthetic sample containing 0.830 mg F /L. and no mter-
ference in distilled water was apalyzed in 53 laboratories by the
SPADNS method, with a relafive standard deviation of 8.0% and
a relative egor of 1.2%. After dircct distillation of the sample,
the reladve stapdard deviation was 11.0% aud the relative coor
24%.

A synthetic sample containing 0.570 mg F /L, 10 mg AVL,
200 mg 50,27/L. 1nd 300 mg total alkalinity/L was analyzed in
53 Jaboratories by the SPADNS mcthod withoul distillation. with
a rclative standand deviation of 16.2% and a rclative egror of
7.0%. After dircct distillation of the sample. he relative standand
deviation was 17.2% and the relative esvor 5.3%.

A synthelic szmple coptaining 0. 680 mg F /L. 2 mg AVL, 2.5
mg (NaPO,)/L, 200 mg 50, /L, and 300 mg total alkalinity/L.
was analyzed in 53 laboratories by dircct distilation and
SPADNS methods with a relative standurd deviation of 2.8% and
a relative emor of 3.9%.

7. Bibliegraphy

Bewack, E. & PJ. Scrousos. 1954, Rapid phoromctic delermination of
fvoride with SPADNS-zircanium Jake. Anal Chem. 30:2032,
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h e Proposed implementation timing: Semester 2 2007

't 2 Is the Training Package/Program Syllabus subject to a curriculum licence arrangement?
X No [] Yes - attach copy of the licence agreement
3 Does the institute hold a copy of the relevant Training Package/Program Syllabus?
[1 No X Yes
4 For each qualification sought, complete and|attach:
X Integrated Staffing Matrix (Form 139)|(refer AQTF 2007 Elernent 1.4)
X Proposed Training and Assessment Strategies (Form 140) (refer AQTF 2007 Elements 1.2 and1.5 & RTO2
Application Form)
X All assessment tools (including marking guides) for two units of competency from the highest qualification
for which registration is being sought
5 A. Proposed delivery [] Bundaberg ] Gympie [ Hervey Bay
[] Maryborough | X Other: online
B. Proposed interstate delivery ] No X Yes — Number and location of sites:
C. International Students X No (] Yes

Program Coordinator (name):  Tracie Regan

Location: X Bundaberg [] HerveyBay [] Maryborough (1 Gympie

I have discussed this application with my Program Director (preferabie): X Yes ] No
Signature: (%__ . Date: 20/11/07

0

Forward this completed form and all of the above matgrial to VTA Program Director

LStep 2.-VTA Director

VTA Program Director (name): Helen Leeson

| approve this registration application to proceed:| X Yes [] No
Signature: Z Date: 20/11/07

\ .
Forward this completed form and all associated material to Business Improvement, Maryborough Coliege for risk
assessment evaluation and approval by Director Edud;ation and Training

Form 031/lssue 10/WBIT048 29/10/2007 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 2
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From:CLIENT SERVICES WIDE BAY TAFE +61

Integrated Staffing " <
ideBay

Matrix

NWP20107 |

7 41202466
f

18/03/2003 13:19 #290 P.001/001
L1 2wsa 3]

TAFE Queensland

Queensland Government

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

Program Code:
Certificate Il in Water Operations |

Program Name:

i STAFF REFERENCE"

Ray Stevensen

1.
2. | Kelvin O'Halloran
3. | Mark Vanner
4. :
5 Delivery Code
6 | Deliver and Assess D/A
Nole: If there are more than six staff, please complete another Integrated Staffing’ Deliver Only D
Matrix : ) Assess Only A
Staff Reference No
1 2 3 4 5 6
Module/ ' . T s S g I
o ROV O . : . Delivery | Delivery | Delivery | Delivery | Delivery | Delivery
Cc:_r;(\;;_:;e;:pcy Competency N;me -, ~ Code | Code | Code | Code | Code | Code
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report on D/A D/A D/A
Fluoridation systems

]

All staff named on this matrix have documented ability tb deliver and/or assess the selected units or a Direct Supervision

Agreement (Form 363) has been completed and attachéd to the staff profile:

Program Director: Helen Leeson

S
Date: ,7’[5’ /O 7

Signature: 2>
-
| - ’
2B o o o N R '.‘L P8 o 2
Entered on ISAS (Business Improvement Officer) : A K1 SOy EE | ewr SPDB updated: {'@’gf‘ 3G 8D v g
Form 13%Issue O6/WBIT048/19/11/08 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 1 of 4
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‘Risk Evaluation
for Registration
Applications

Registration Details

<
- TAFE

TAFE Queensland

- Queensland Government

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

WDeiivery team:

Water

Q-Pulse reference: RER

Date application received: 5/2/08 Related registration application: REG 19
| Quaiification(s) requested: ‘
' Code Name ﬁ
NWP70107 Vocational Graduate Certificate in Water Industry Leadership
Advanced Diploma of
NWP50107 Diploma of Water Industry ]
NWP40107 Certificate [V in Water Industry |
NWP30107 | Certificate Ill in Water Industry |
NWP20107 Certificate Il in Water industry
[ Certificate I in
Course in L

Performance Risk Indicators of Delivery Team

Non compliance at last audit was: (] Critical

“ O Significant J Minor

Date of audit:

No previous audit conducted

Type of audit:

medium risk may either have a desk audit on
supplementary indicators for scheduling.

3. If the team is identified as having minor non conformances and high performance outcomes the application is low

risk may be approved under delegation Withd)ut supporting evidence depending on the outcomes of the risk
assessment of the supplementary indicators\Lfor scheduling.

THistory of complaints: [ Yes X No
Nature of substantiated complaints: (] Critical | [ Significant (] Minor
Number of unsubstantiated complaints:
Qualify indicators: [(] Poor performance ] Marginal performance [] High performance
Business rules for application j
1. If the team is identified as having any critical non compliances or poor performance the application is high risk
and an AQTF 2007 site visit must be completed.
2. If the team is identified as having any significant non compliances or marginal performance the application is

an AQTF 2007 site visit depending on the risk assessment of the

Risk rating:

] High

[J Medium X Low

Form 040/1ssue draft\WBIT048

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 1 of 4
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Performance Risk Indicators of

F Institute

Comments:

Re-registration audit of the Institute was conducted in
were identified and are currently being rectified.

On completion of the rectifications and confirmation o
qualifications which were not audited.

August 2007 across 18 qualifications. A number of systemic issues

f compliance updated processes will be incorporated into the other

This information will not be used to inform the risk of

identified overall for the institute, which may impact o

he team’s application. However, if there are any systemic issues
n the team, these factors should be taken into consideration.

Supplementary Risk Indicators

(Scheduling)

Do any of the qualifications lead to a licensed/regulatory outcome? ] Yes & No
Period since team was last audited: No previous audijt

Has the team been found highly non compliant with a|government training contract?  [] Yes X No
State the value of government contracts: $6,300.00

Does the application identify training outside the RTQls current scope? X Yes O No

Business rules

1. Irrespective of the performance rating, if the dpplication includes a qualification that leads to a licensed or
regulatory outcome, a site visit is mandatory.

2. If the team has been assessed a medium or low risk and has not been audited for a period of three years, a site
visit is mandatory.

3. If the team has been found highly non-compliant with a government contract, a site visit is mandatory.

4. If the performance rating is high risk and the application is for qualifications outside the scope of registration a site
visit is mandatory. Out of scope qualifications can not be approved under delegation.

5. If the performance rating is medium risk and the application is for qualifications outside the current scope of
registration a site visit may occur when assessed in conjunction with supplementary risk indicators (scope of
audit). Out of scope qualifications can not be|approved under delegation.

Lowrisk [X Medium risk [ High risk [

X Desk audit O Desk audit O Site audit

O Site audit O Site|audit O Desk audit

O Approved under delegation O Approved under delegation J Approved under delegation

Provide reasons for this decision:
Desk audit conducted as the highest qualification regi

stration is sought for is an extension to the institute’s scope.

If site or desk audit is indicated, the Ad

dit Plan on the following pages must also be completed.

Form 040/Issue draft/WWBIT048

DET RTI Application 340/5

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 4
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Audit Plan  [X] Required [ ] Not required

Team name: Water Q-Pulse reference: AUD_340
Contact person: Tracie Regan Audit date: 18/2/2008, 4/3/08 and 17/6/08

Supplementary Risk Indicators (Scope of Audit)

Is the team delivering to cverseas students? | ] Yes No
If ves, to be included in scope of audit.” 1

Is the team delivering offshore? 1‘ (] Yes No
Compliance must be assessed at least once during the registration period.

Does the team have multi sites? Yes [] No
For high risk teams, a sample of training sites to be audited in addition to head office. For medium On line

or low risk, a sample of training sites are audited at least once during the registration period.

Does the team have a partnership arrangement? Yes [J] No

For high risk teams, a sample of partnership/subcontracting arrangements to be audited in addition

to the head office audit. For medium or low risk teams, as sample of partnership/subcontracting

arrangements to be audited at least once during the registration period.

Does the team accept fees for students in advance? X Yes [ No
Condition of Registration 5 to be audited.

Is the team delivering to students under 18? [Jvyes [ No
Auditor to check compliance with relevant legislative requirements for the protection of children.
Is the team delivering to apprentices/trainees? X Yes [ No
Auditor to check training contract complies with DETA \requirements.
Mode of delivery [J Face to Face
Auditor focuses on risk of each mode of delivery. X Online Only
] Blended
Farm 040/Issue draftWBIT048 Wide Bay institute of TAFE Page 3 of 4
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. To be completed by the auditor — scope of the audit

Training package/accredited cours:

[1*]

Qualifications to be sampled Units of competency to be sampled
1/ NWP70107 - Vocational Graduate Certificate in Water 1/ NWP701A - Contribute to the development of a complex
Industry Leadership water organisation

2/ NWP703A - Lead water planning processes

3/ NWP704A - Lead a project development

4/ NWP705A - Provide leadership in hydrometric network
planning and water resource management

2/ NWP30107 — Certificate Ill in Water Industry 1/ NWP310B - Monitor and operate water distribution
systems

2/ NWP3008B - Provide and promote customer service

Standards to be audited:
(] Standard 1 K11 K12 K13 X 14 K 15
[ Standard 2 X21 K22 K23 K24 25 []26

(] standard 3 X 31 K32 X 33
Conditions of registration to be audited:

[ Condition 1 O condition 2 O condition 3
O condition 4 X Condition 5 O Condition 6
[ Condition 7 O Condition 8 [] Condition 9

Reason for auditing identified standards and conditions of registration:

Updating to a new Training Package and inclusion oﬂ the Vocational Graduate Certificate qualification which is an
extension to the Institutes scope. !

Training delivered to fee for service trainees
Training and Assessment services provided under a Co-Provider Agreement
| Fees are paid in advance by students and all training is conducted on line

| Lead Auditor (name) Frank Kuilboer

| Signature of Lead Auditor: Date:  17/6/2008

Forward to Director, Education and Training ‘

Including completed Form 031, Form 040 and all associated documents

Director, Education and Trainiﬁg

Action: £ Registration to be initiated [ ] Not approved [ Additional information

Director, Education and Training (name): Robyn Dyer

7P

Signature of Director, Education and Training: Q.h,\ a Date: \ /e O

. P
Forward to Accreditation and Registration Officer, Business Improvement
Including completed Form 031, Form 040 and all associated documents

Form 040/1ssue draftWBIT048 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 4 of 4
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Audit Report

Audit number: AUD_340

' TAFE Queensland

S Queensland Government

WideBayTAFE Q¥ que

Education, Tralning and the Arts.

Wednesday, 18 June 2008

Audit type:

Program Audit - AQTF - Internal
Audit title: NWPQ7 - Water Industry

Audit location:

WideBay Institute\Wide Bay Other

Scheduled start date: 30/04/2008

Scheduled end date: 30/04/2008

Actual start date: 18/02/2008

Actual enq date:

Status: Performed

Lead auditor: Kuilboer, Frank

Closed by:

17/06/2008 Closed date:

Desk audit conducted as the Vocational Graduate Ce
Institutes scope.

A review of the Staff Profiles identified that apart from
Element 1.4 of the AQTF 2007. As a result direct sup

A review of selected assessments from the Vocationa
minor issues were identified and feedback provided td

gvidence was provided resulting in assessment metin

Feedback was also sought from Denise Middleton (TQ
Ms Middleton confirmed ‘she could not see any gaps i

A number of observations have also been made regar
was being reviewed at time of the audit as a result of i

As all issues identified during the desk audit have bee

itis recommended that registration is approved.

Details of BIRs and observations

Number of BIRs: 0

Number of observations: 1

Number Type Status Details

1 Observation na It's recommen

of the agreem

Number of outstanding BIRs:

tificate in Water Industry Leadership qualification is an extension to the
Glynis Stewart all other proposed staff did not meet the requirement of
ervision agreements have been negotiated and signed on 17/6/08.

| Graduate Certificate and the Certificate Il was undertaken. A number of
the program Director and Program Coordinator. On 4/3/08 additional

g compliance.

N&R Auditor) regarding the Vocational Graduate Certificate assessments.
n the assessment materials’.

ding the Co-provider Agreement, however it is noted that the agreement
ssues identified during the institutes renewal of registration audit.

n rectified and in the case of the agreement are currently being finalised,

0

:

ed the current Co-Provider Agreement is updated to the current version
nf to ensure full compliance with AQTF 2007

S e el e N

Auditor name

Kuilboer, Frank Wide Bay Institute\B

MRER s

Auditor’s departmebt

qhsiness Operations\Business Operations\Business Improvement

Euil REE > b SiEel e
Auditee name Auditee's dep

Leeson, Helen Wide Bay Institute\E

artmel

nt

ducation and Training

Audit Report - WBIT

Page 1 of 2 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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Auditee name

Niblett, Kate

Regan, Tracie

Auditee's departm%nt

Wide Bay Institute\!n%titute Directorate\Marketing

Wide Bay Institute\B

ysiness Development\Water

AreaOfStandard

AreaOfStandard

AreaOfStandard

AreaOfStandard

AreaOfStandard

AreaOfStandard

AreaOfStandard

ProductService

Description

Standard 1. The RTO provides quality training and assessment across ali of its operations

(AQTF 2007\Standa
operations)

rd 1. The RTO provides quality training and assessment across all of its

Standard 3. Management systems are responsive to the needs of clients, staff and

stakeholders, and th

e environment in which the RTO operates (AQTF 2007\Standard 3.

Management systems are responsive to the needs of clients, staff and stakeholders, and the
environment in which the RTO operates)

2.1 (AQTF 2007\Sta

ndard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and

maximises outcomes for its clients\2.1)

2.2 (AQTF 2007\Sta

ndard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and

maximises outcomes for its clients\2.2)

2.3 (AQTF 2007\Sta

ndard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and

maximises outcomes for its clients\2.3)

2.4 (AQTF 2007\Sta

ndard 2. The RTO adheres to principles of access and equity and

maximises outcomes for its clients\2.4)

Condition of Registration 5. Financial management (AQTF 2007\Condition of Registration 5.
Financial management)

NWPQO7 - Water Industry

Audit Report - WBIT

Page 2 of 2 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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‘ Version No. 3.1
‘ Approved by Registration Services 22 Jan 2003
\

Product Services
Page1of4

A TAFE Institute needs to use this form for applications within scope to:

* add Training Package qualifications, units of competency or accredited courses to its scope of
registration

* replace an accredited course with @ Training Package qualification
* replace a superseded Training Package qualification with a qualification from a new Training Package
e replace superseded units of compe:tency with units from a new Training Package

Institutes must ensure that only applic ‘tions within scope appear on this form. Applications outside
delegation must be applied for to Registration Services on a RTO2 form. Removal of products from
scope must be forwarded to Registration Services on a RTO2 form.

Section 1 Declaration by Directar

| understand that the Department of Education, Training and the Arts may share information about my
RTO’s compliance and this application with other state and territory registering bodies and with other
relevant agencies in accordance with the provisions of the Vocational Education, Training and Employment
Act 2000 and the AQTF Standards for State and Territory Registering Bodies.

TAFE Institute: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
|

Approved (please circle) ‘

Director name Robyrﬁn Dyer

Director signature % !’,;;.,,.\c.ﬁ,,_/f
Date 18/06/08 "\
Witnessed by (print name) Frank|Kuilboer
Position (job title) Institute‘e Lead Auditor
Date ke \ Y \Q‘?S ’

Or

Not approved (please circle)

Comments

Director name

Director signature
Date

v Queensland Government

:  Department of Education, Training and the Arts

www.{rainandemploy.qld.gov.au

Document uncontroited IE«ﬁ!’iglruri.nred

RTI Application 340/%/1797 - File A - Document No. 768 of 991




Section 2 — Details of qualifications, units of competency and accredited courses

Table A (add more rows as required)

-~

Version No. 3.1

Approved by Registration Services 22 Jan 2008

Product Services”
Page 2 of 4

“Training Package Qualifications and Accredited Courses

Niatio‘nal

‘"ZI'itlwejv;fvdualvificati‘on or Accrédited

If risk”axlsﬂsessment undértaken for this qualification,

www.trainandemploy.qld.gov.au

Document uncontrolied when printed.

- Department of Education, Training and the Arts

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 769 of 991

Add to Tick if
~Code . Cﬂ‘o.urse. list risk and audit outcome below scope assessment

Example: Example: only
BSB40101 | Certificate IV in Business
NWP301 Certificate lil in Water Industry LOW RISK MEDIUM RISK HIGH RISK IE I:I
01 Operations
NWP201 Certificate !l in Water Industry Desk Audit O Desk Audit Desk Audit
01 Operations undertaken undertaken undertaken
NWP101 Certificate | in Water Industry Site Audit U Site Audit Site Audit ||
01 Operations undertaken undertaken undertaken

No audit

undertaken

LOW RISK MEDIUM RISK HIGH RISK X (]

Desk Audit a Desk Audit Desk Audit

undertaken undertaken undertaken

Site Audit Q Site Audit Site Audit

undertaken undertaken undertaken

No audit

undertaken

Queensland Government



Table B (add more rows as required)

Version No. 3.1
Approved by Registration Services 22 Jan 2088

Product Services’

Page 3 of 4

 Units of Competency from Training Package Qualifications and Accredited Courses. -
~National = |National Code for | Title Tick if
Code for Unit of Add assessment
Qualification Competency only
orCourse |
Example:
BSB40101 BSBADM3044 Design and develop text documents & Add to scope O
B Add to scope
] N I R B
B Add to scope (]
X Add to scope 0
X Add to scope 0
B Add to scope 0
X Add to scope 0
X Add to scope 0
X Add to scope []
& Add to scope [

A

www.trainandemploy.qld.gov.au

Document uncontrolled when printed.

Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Arts
DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 770 of 991




Contact Person in your institute for registration matters:

Version No. 3.1

Approved by Registration Services 22 Jan 2008

Product Services’
Page 4 of 4

Name: Anna Pieper

Telephone: (07) 4120 6318

Fax: (07) 4124 8233

Email Anna.Pieper@deta.qld.gov.au

PSS USE | Database Entry Date ISAS Entry Date VARS Entry Date
ONLY

Email to institute

VPS Entry Date

PSS Officer

www.trainandemploy.qld.gov.au

A
o

Document uncontrolled when printed.
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent:  Tuesday, 26 May 2009 5:52 AM
To: bmyatt@seqwater.com.au

Cc: Rodger, Ana

Subject: Fluoridation training

Good morning Brett
I have sent through to you the following:

1. P/point presentations provided at the face to iface training (3 files)
2. Reporting forms provided at the face to face training/ on-line
3. Assessment forms provided at the face to face training / on line

These are the originals, but bear in mind that at the time the face to face training took place the code of practice
and regulations were in draft format and were being revised on an almost daily basis by Qld Health. To cover this
we loaded the changes into the learning management system and advised students by email that changes had
been made. |

I have not included the list of questions that students were required to answer as part of the assessment, but if
you require this as well please let me know. !

(Ana

Brett is requiring this in response to the regulator as a result of a fluoride incident at North Pine. | may require
access to Janison to enable me to answer any further questions. | will advise you if this is necessary.)

Brett - give me a call if you want anything else, | am in the city all day so we can meet if necessary

Regards
Kate
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2008 2:35 PM
To: Schwenke, Trevor

Cc: Rodger, Ana

Subject: FW: Deliverables 29_09 08
Attachments: Deliverables 29 09 08.doc

Deliverables
29_09_08.doc

Kate Niblett
PH: (07) 4120 2490
Mobile: 0417 799 945

————— Original Message-----

From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixone@infrastructure.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2008 2:30 PM

To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: FW: Deliverables 29 09 08 |

Hi Kate,
Please find attached the deliverables for the operator training project, which also
effectively form the tasks for the period of your secondment to the fluoridation

project.

Cheers

Lynne

Lynne Dixon

Project Director, Fluoridation 1
Infrastructure Delivery

Department of Infrastructure and Plaﬂning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3237 7468

mob 0417 196 818

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 30 Comalco Place 12 Creek Street Brisbane
lynne.dixon@dip.gld.gov.au
www.dip.gld.gov.au

From: Lynne Dixon
Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2008 8:58 AM
To: 'Niblett, Kate'

Subject: Deliverables 29 _09_08

> <<Deliverables 29 09 08.doc>>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Hi Kate,
>

> Some changes to the deliverables, just tightening it up. Let me know if you are OK
with this as I need to get it over tg Segwater - they are really keen for the info as
soon as they can get it.
>

> Cheers

>
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|

Fluoti)dation Training
eliverables

NWP2764 — Monitor and report fluoridation systems and the training
requirements specified in the Code of Practice for the Fluoridation of Public
Water Supplies. |

Development of a master cop% of a resource kit for competency based on

The resource kit will comprise: |

- Student workbook ‘

- Resource materials !

- Assessment materials ‘

- Instructor guide

|

Development of a flexible deli\;j:y strategy (incorporating e-learning, face-to-face
and distance options) covering “ o phases:

- Phase 1: 2008 operator training requirements for SEQ
Delivery between 17 November and 15 December 2008
60-70 operators, mamtenance staff and contractors to be trained and
assessed
Training groups of 12- 15(
Training sites at Landers Shute, Mt Crosby and Nerang/Mudgeeraba
Require: lesson plan, esLimated budget and timelines (Gannt chart —
consultation with SeqwaTr)

- Phase 2: operator training requirements from 2009-2012 and ongoing
sustainability ‘
Develop training and ass¢ssment strategy and estimated timelines based on
Roll out
Develop student support $ﬁateg1es
Develop indigenous training and support strategies
Develop strategies for long term training and assessment sustainability

N
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

Page 1 of 2

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent:  Wednesday, 20 May 2009 11:07 AM

To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana
Subject: FW: Fluoridation operator training

Hi Helen
Have you received any confirmation yet?

When you do | would like to request from Kate

e copyright approval to use the Orica fluor

dation resource she sourced

e detailed instructions on completing the required forms for Dept Health - this is not clear and created

unnecessary confusion for the operators

e instructions on how to deal with Councils intending to fabricate their own components and look to this

training as very in-depth - am concerned

at determining operator competency - we need assurance that

experienced installers will do the commissioning and sign off third party certification of competency.

e assurance Simmonds & Bristow are not
Thanks

Tracie Regan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845

providing online training as well

From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 3:20 PM

To: Niblett, Kate; Regan, Tracie

Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, S
Subject: RE: Fluoridation operator training

Thank you for this notification Kate

ue (Educ)

We look forward to receiving the letter of agreement and further direction from the IPMG. | would like to speak
with you regarding the mix of on-line training aﬂd face to face to be offered for regional communities and will call

in the near future.
| look forward to speaking to you soon.

Regards

Hoton

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Se
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 884

rvices, Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
| Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:45 PM
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie
Cc: david.atley@dip.gld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, S
Subject: Fluoridation operator training

Good Afternoon Helen and Tracie

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5

ue (Educ)
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Thank you for your response to the expression of interest for fluoridation training.

You have been selected to provide on-line training for regional communities. For your information, Simmonds and

face training in regional communities and indigenous training.

Bristow have been selected to provide face to

| will send a letter of agreement out to you shartly.

In the meantime please be aware that notificat

turn inform the PPWS. Until that occurs please do not contact any of the PPWS directly.

Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me

Regards
Kate Niblett

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Leeson, Helen
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:55 PM
To: Regan, Tracie
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Schwenke, Trevor; Norman, Donna
Subject: FW: Fluoridation operator training

HI Tracie

I have just re-read this....Does this mean that \te did not get the go ahead for any of SEQ? and that we now have
to compete with Simmonds and Bristow for what training is available?

Aolion

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Services, Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Niblett, Kate *

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:45 PM 1

To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 1

Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, Sue (Educ)
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
Bristow have been selected to provide face to face training in regional communities and indigenous training.

1 will send a letter of agreement out to you sh&;rtly.

In the meantime please be aware that notiﬁcat1 on of your appointment will be forwarded to the IPMG, who will, in
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

From: Leeson, Helen |
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2009 3:43 PM
To: Rodger, Ana

Subject: FW: Fluoridation tender process

Hi Ana

FYI

| would like to speak to you about point two as{ Linda has said that you have approved this already.

Talk soon ‘

Aoton

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Services, Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2009 2:59 PM
To: Leeson, Helen

Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, Sue (Educ)
Subject: Fluoridation tender process

Hi Helen
The following questions will form the basis for our discussion on Friday. The questions will include (but will not be
limited to) the following

1. What support mechanisms will you put in pI ace for students with LL&N issues? How will you identify these
students upon commencement?

2. As the project manager SCIT requires access to student records (i.e. name or student number) and teacher
access to the Janison website. Are Wide Bay agreeable to those conditions?

3. As the project manager SCIT would like some input to the student surveys to ensure students are satisfied with
the level of training provided. Is WBIT agreeable to that?

4. Please confirm the qualifications and experience of staff delivering training. Does WBIT have a heirachy of
contingency should any of the trainers be unable to complete students' training.

5. What will be the policy on close of study dates and extension of period of study?

6. Do WBIT have appropriate RPL tools? What existing courses will be credited?

Look forward to meeting with you on Friday.

Regards
Kate Niblett
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Chapman, Ann-Marie
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From: Niblett, Kate
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2009 9:29 AM

To: Hepworth, Ross; Rodger, Ana; Sch
Butler, Jenny

anger, Linda; Lawrence, lan; Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie,

Subject: Fw: Minister takes action over NortT Pine fluoride incident

Good morning all

For those of you who may have the news report on the weekend that claimed that training contributed to the North
Pine fluoride incident, the press release and report are linked below.
In short, the training which Tafe delivered was not questioned by the report. The report focusses on the

equipment specific training which should have

een provided by the equipment suppliers and installers.

However, as a result of this exercise a number pof small improvements have been identified which will be
incorporated in the next round of training. | will biscuss this with WBIT and STA over the coming week

Regards
Kate

From: Lynne Dixon <Lynne.Dixon@dip.qgld.gov.au>

To: Niblett, Kate
Sent: Mon Jun 29 09:04:49 2009
Subject: FW: Minister takes action over North

Good Morning Kate,
Press release below with a link to the reports.
Cheers

Lynne

Lynne Dixon
Director, Infrastructure Services
Department of Infrastructure and Planning

tel +61 7 3898 0450

fax +61 7 3898 0486

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

Level 4 | Cromwell House | 200 Mary Street |
lynne.dixon@dip.qgld.gov.au

www.dip.qld.gov.au

Pine fluoride incident

Brisbane Qid 4000

From: statements@qld.gov.au [mailto:stateme
Sent: Friday, 26 June 2009 2:19 PM

To: Lynne Dixon

Subject: Minister takes action over North Pine

Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and
The Honourable Stephen Robertson

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5
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Minister takes action over North Pine fluoride incident

Natural Resources, Mines and Energy Min

ister Stephen Robertson has today put Seqwater on notice

over their handling of a fluoride overdosing incident in April this year.
|

The official warning comes after an indep
plant found that Seqwater had failed to pro

"Water expert, Adjunct-Professor Mark P

endent report into the event at North Pine Water Treatment

t‘erly manage fluoride levels.

ascoe from the International Water Centre was commissioned

;

to conduct the independent investigation after conflicting and delayed information was provided on the

incident in May," Mr Robertson said.

"Mr Pascoe found the overdosing occurred
not respond appropriately.

\
"The actions of Seqwater in this event are t

"Today I have written to the board of Seqw
ordered them to immediately improve key :

‘as a result of equipment failures to which the operators did

otally unacceptable.

ater to express my disappointment over this incident and
aspects of their operation.

"While the report found the design of the fluoride dosing facility at North Pine was adequate, it noted
that it did not adhere to the Water Fluoridation Regulation requirements."

Seqwater also failed to immediately notify

malfunctions at North Pine Water Treatmel

Reliability) Act 2008.

The water entity was also found in numerot

Linkwater, the entity which took the sampl

committed a breach by not informing the re

the Office of the Water Supply Regulator of equipment
nt plant, which is a breach of the Water Supply (Safety and

ns breaches of the Water Fluoridation Act 2008.

e that identified the high levels has also been found to have
gulator in the required timeframes.

"Seqwater has now been put on notice to lih their game," Mr Robertson said.

"Seqwater and Linkwater must now report,
are implementing the regulators directions
report.

"This report is about getting to the bottom ¢

happening again.

on a monthly basis, to the State Government to ensure they
and the recommendations relating to them from the Pascoe

»f what happened and finding ways to prevent it from

\ e
"It was very fortunate that no-one had adverse health effects from this incident, however I acknowledge
it has dented the community's confidence iﬁh their drinking water supply.

"This is something Seqwater, Linkwater and other water entities throughout the state will have to work

hard to regain. Public confidence in our dri

"1 will also be writing to all drinking water
Mark Pascoe report to ensure these lessons

nking water supplies is paramount.

providers in the state and providing them with a copy of the
can be learnt from as widely as possible.

"While this incident is concerning, it does not concern me in relation to the benefits of fluoride in our

drinking system.

1/10/2009
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"The Bligh Government remains committed to the state-wide roll-out of fluoride as it is one of the most
significant public health measures undertaken in Queensland in many decades."

Reports from Mark Pascoe, Queensland Health and the Office of the Water Supply Regulator are
available online at www.derm.qld.gov.au |

A summary of recommendations contained
instructed Seqwater and Linkwater to unde

Media; Minister's Office ;- 3225 1819

| in the Pascoe Report, along with actions the regulator has
rtake, are attached.

To unsubscribe from the Media Statements

which you are subscribed, please go to the

http://statements.cabinet.qld.gov.au/mms/I,

Enter the username and password you used
allows you to check your subscription deta
The address with which you are subscribeq
the email address exactly as it appears, esi

Unless stated otherwise, this emai
If not an intended recipient of th
this emai

Unless stated otherwise,

1/10/2009

s mailing list, or change the minister(s) and/or portfolio(s) to
'login’' page at

Login.aspx

| to subscribe in the text boxes and click on the link that

ils.

| is 'lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au'. Please ensure that you use
ecially in relation to upper and lower case characters.

1, together with any attachments, is intended for

is email, you must not copy, distribute or take an

1 represents only the views of the sender and not
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Norman, Donna ‘

Sent:  Monday, 22 December 2008 8:45 AM
To: Rodger, Ana; Leeson, Helen |
Subject: Fw: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems

Hi Ladies

For your information.
Cheers

Donna

Donna Norman - A/Director, Business Development, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE - LMB 279 Maryborough Qld.
4655. Phone: 07 41202459. Fax: 07 41202466 + Message sent by Blackberry.

From: Niblett, Kate
To: Norman, Donna
Sent: Mon Dec 22 08:36:21 2008
Subject: RE: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems

Thanks for this Donna, | will keep your quote on file. | have discussed the Departments requirements for ongoing
training and have been advised that this will be procured through an Expression of Interest process in the New
Year. | will keep you posted when the relevant documentation has been prepared

Regards
Kate

Kate Niblett
PH: (07) 4120 2490
Mobile: 0417 799 945

From: Norman, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2008 1:32 PM
To: Niblett, Kate ‘

Subject: FW: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems
Importance: High 1

Hi Kate
Hereitis.....

Cheers

@;W%W

Donna Norman | A/Director, Training Solutions | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE |
LMB 279 Maryborough G 4650 |
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202466 CRICOS Provider No. 02013A

From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon@dip.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2008 1:22 PM
To: Norman, Donna

Subject: FW: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 783 of 991
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Importance: High
Hi Donna,

Thanks for sending through the attached letter,
require for the fluoride competency unit for publ

| would like to get some more clarity around all ¢

assumptions are made.

| am sorry if this has caused any inconvenience
Please call if you wish to discuss.

Cheers

Lynne

Lynne Dixon
Director, Infrastructure Delivery
Department of Infrastructure and Planning

tel +61 7 3898 0450

mob 0417 196 818

fax +61 7 3898 0486

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

Level 4 | Cromwell House | 200 Mary Street | E

lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au

www.dip.qld.gov.au

Page 2 of 3

however, it only deals with 1 component of the delivery that |
¢ potable water suppliers.

slements of delivery before it any delivery agreements or

\or confusion.

Snsbane Qid 4000

|
i
|
|

From: Norman, Donna [mailto:Donna.Norman
Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2008 1:30 PM
To: Lynne Dixon

Cc: Niblett, Kate; Leeson, Helen

@%deta.qld.gov.au]

Subject: Proposal for NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems

Importance: High

Hi Lynne

Please find attached Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Report Fluoridation Systems to Public Potable

Please do not hesitate to contact me should req

Cheers for now.

Dlorna Nerman

Donna Norman | A/Director, Training Solutio
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 |
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202466

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5

's confirmation letter to deliver NWP276A Monitor, Operate and
Vater Suppliers.

uire any further information.

|
ns | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE |

CRICOS Provider No. 02013A
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This E-Mail is intended only for the addresiee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in
writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent
the views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal
privilege. }

|

If you have received this E-Mail in error, pl%ase notify the author and delete this message immediately.

'DEPTSTAMP1!
Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take an

Unless stated otherwise, this email| represents only the views of the sender and not
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Chapman, Ann-Marie
!
|

From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2008 4:56 PM
To: Handyside, Alan P; Geldard, Jennifer
Cc: Morgan, Denise; Rodger, Ana
Subject: FW: training material

|
Hi Alan and Gen }
Ditto to you both for your work on this project. Denise tells me that you have done
most of the production work on this product.

It is great that we have fab teams supporting the delivery and getting things going.

Thank you |

Helen i
Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Pers@nal Services, Marine and Environment | Wide Bay
Institute of TAFE !

Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279
Maryborough 4655

----- Original Message-----
From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2008 12:44|PM

To: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise; Niblett, Kate; Regan, Tracie; Wheeler, Philip
Subject: RE: training material

Hi All
After talking with Kate yesterday and| getting the run down of all the changes out of
our hands that are coming through, it|is great to hear that the product is so well
supported. Thank you to all involved in keeping this project on track and on time.
Lets hope that the weather and equipment all goes to plan...

|

Helen |

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Services, Marine and Environment | Wide Bay
Institute of TAFE |

Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279
Maryborough 4655

----- Original Message-----

From: Rodger, Ana !

Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2008 10:03 PM

To: Morgan, Denise; Leeson, Helen; Niblett, Kate; Regan, Tracie; Wheeler, Philip
Subject: RE: training material i

Hi everyone \

Just wanted to say that the emails below are a great endorsement of the work of the
various contributors to the fluoride product. Well done.

ana

Ana Rodger | Director, Education and|Training
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
PO Box LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 ||Phone: (07) 41202501 | Fax: (07) 41233002 |
Mobile: 0418 758985 | Email: ana.rodgeredeta.qgld.gov.au | Web: www.widebay.tafe.net
"A clever, skilled and creative Queensland"

-----Original Message-----
From: Morgan, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2008 9:22| AM
To: Rodger, Ana

Subject: Fw: training material

| 1
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FY I
Denise Morgan

Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovati

Wide Bay TAFE

LMB 279 Maryborough 4650
P: 07-41206454

M: 0419730648

(Sent from Blackberry)

Original Message
From: Niblett, Kate
To: Wheeler, Philip; Morgan,
Jennifer

Sent: Wed Nov 05 08:43:58 2008
Subject: FW: training material

Denise;

Thought this might cheer up everyone’
Regards

Kate

)

o

dpn

Regan, Tracie; Handyside, Alan P; Geldard,

day

From: Henry Olszowy [mailto:Henry Olszowy@health.gld.gov.aul

Sent: Tuesday,
To: Robyn Maddalena
Subject: Re: training material

Dear Robyn,

4 November 2008 2:40 PM

I was very very impressed with the course. It is very thorough and comprehensive
covering all aspects of fluoridation ¢f water including chemistry, WH&S, How F works

etc etc. Most impressive.

The pictures and diagrams make the course easy going and I am sure that students will

enjoy it. Maybe I missed it, but woul

i it be worthwhile adding a section about how to

measure fluoride concentration in water?

Henry

Maddalena 04/11/2008 9:38 >>>

Hi Henry,

have you had a chance to look at the
Kate Nibblett from Wide Bay TAFE need
comments you have and I will pass the:

Cheers Robyn.

DET RTI Application 340/5

training material for the fluoridation course.
5 our comments today. Can you send me any
m on.
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Dr Robyn Maddalena

Principal Scientific Advisor Water quality Queensland Health Environmental Health

Unit
147 Charlotte Street, Brisbane

Ph: 3235 9077 (Mon & Thurs)
Ph: 3274 9237 (Tues)
Fax: 3234 1480

email: robyn maddalena@health.qgld.gov

dhkkhkkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhkhhhkhhhkhkhhkhhhkhhkdhhkhkkh

This email, including any attachments
use of the intended recipient(s).

This confidentiality is not waived or
intended recipient(s), or if it is tr

Any unauthorised use, alteration, dis
strictly prohibited The information c
sent with it, may be subject to a sta
health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient

you are asked to immediately notify tl
You should also

+61 1800 198 175 or by return email.
delete this email, and any copies, fr
hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this
action(s) that relies on it; any form
publication of this email is also pro

Although Queensland Health takes all

contain malicious software, Queenslan
consequences if any person's computer
services, loss of information, harm o
computer programme or code that may o

Unless stated otherwise, this email r

the views of the Queensland Governmen
khkkkkkhkkkdkdkhhhhkhbhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkkk

Regards
Dr Henry Olszowy

Supervisor - Inorganic Chemistry
Queensland Health Forensic & Scientif
39 Kessels Road

Coopers Plains QLD 4109

AUSTRALIA

Mobile: 0403 393908
Ph: (617) 3274 9071
Fax: (617) 3274 9181

email: Henry Olszowy@health.gld.gov.a

.au QLD Health website: www.health.gld.gov.au

khkdkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkkhkhkhkhkkkhkhhkhkkhkhkkkk
i sent with it, is confidential and for the sole

‘lost, if you receive it and you are not the
ansmitted/ received in error.

closure, distribution or review of this email is
ontained in this email, including any attachment
tutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to

(s), or if you have received this email in error,
he sender by telephone collect on Australia

om your computer system network and destroy any

mail, you must not copy, distribute or take any
| of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
ibited.

easonable steps to ensure this email does not
Health does not accept responsibility for the
inadvertently suffers any disruption to

is infected with a virus, other malicious
cur as a consequence of receiving this email.

#presents only the views of the sender and not
t.

#**************************************

ic Services

|
}.1
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Schwenke, Trevor

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2008 7:09 PM

To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana

Subject: Fw: Updated gannt chart as at 13th/10/08
Attachments: Fluoridation phase 1 01_10_08.mpp

Lk
Fluoridation phase

101_10_08....
Hi ladies

Fyi

Regards
Trevor

————— Original Message -----
From: Lynne Dixon <Lynne.Dixon@infrastructure.gld.gov.aus>
To: Schwenke, Trevor

Cc: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Mon Oct 13 17:08:22 2008
Subject: FW: Updated gannt chart as at 13th/10/08

Hi Trevor,

Attached is a copy of the gantt chart |- updated this morning (Kate regularly updates
it). i

Just spoke to Kate and got a general status report - all is looking pretty good.
She has spoken with Seqgwater and they|are happy with project to date - currently
reviewing content and assessment tool%.
She has met with Don and co - rocky a& first but all good by the end of the meeting.
She is of the opinion that Don understands that he does have a critical role in the
success of the project and is cooperating. She is waiting on a quote for the face-to-
face delivery from Skills Tech and a lesson plan. She has also asked for training
materials/content that they may have (from Bill?) and has not had any cooperation on
this issue.

|
Product development is ahead of schedule and almost practically built and Kate has
negotiated with operators in Townsville to test the product, may also get Segwater
involved. ;
She advised that she has been struggling internally with WBIT staff understanding her
role in the project, but feels that they are getting it.

|
I mentioned that I had caught up with|you and passed on my view of the world regarding
the operator training project, her role and the opportunities for "TAFE". I also
mentioned that I offered to share this view in any of the meetings you have with
SkillsTech and I made the same offer Eo her regarding meetings with WBIT managers.

I also asked Kate to keep you in the ioop to facilitate discussions for business
opportunities for TAFE and also so th‘t should anything happen, you folk are up to
speed and can provide support if requ$red.

All in all I am really happy with the |efforts and progress Kate has been making on the
project and I am keen to support her to keep this happening.

Please give me a call if you want to touch base about anything.

Cheers

1
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{

-
Lynne

Lynne Dixon
Project Director, Fluoridation
Infrastructure Delivery

Department of Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3237 7468
mob 0417 196 818

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
12 Creek Street Brisbane

vigsit Level 30 Comalco Place

lynne.dixon@dip.gld.gov.au <mailto:lynne.dixon@dip.qgld.gov.au>

www.dip.gld.gov.au <http://www.dip.ql

From: Niblett, Kate
Sent : Monday,
To:
Bill; Morgan, Denise

Subject: Updated gannt chart as at 13

[mailto:Kate.Nibl

This E-Mail is intended only for the
the author at the time and it is not
Unless otherwise stated, the State of

13 October 2008 8:48 AM
Lynne Dixon; Leeson, Helen; Norman,

d.gov.au/>

ett@deta.qgld.gov.au]

Donna; Regan, Tracie; Nowack, Dan; Grote,
th/10/08
addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

to be distributed without the author's consent.
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed

in this E-Mail are those of the autho
the State of Queensland. This E-Mail
legal privilege.

If you have received this E-Mail in e
message immediately.

!DEPTSTAMP1!
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r and do not necessarily represent the views of
ﬁs confidential and may be subject to a claim of

kror, please notify the author and delete this
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ID o Task Name Duration Start Finish
o Project management 34 days? Wed 1/10/08 Mon 17/11/08
2 He Mou signed 1 day? Fri 3/10/08 Fri 3/10/08
3V Set up cost code 1 day? Fri 3/10/08 Fri 3/10/08
4 Em Set up reporting process 3 days? Wed 1/10/08 Fri 3/10/08
5 set up project team meetings 3 days? Wed 1/10/08 Fri 3/10/08
6 |V Invoice product development 1day? Mon 17/11/08 Mon 17/11/08
7 Product Development 33days?  Wed 1/10/08 Fri 14/11/08 |
8 v Validation Process 1 day? Mon 6/10/08  Mon 6/10/08
9 Ve Discuss and confirm validation process 1 day? Mon 6/10/08 Mon 6/10/08
10 Content development 22 days? Thu 2/10/08 Fri 31/10/08
1" EHe Acquire Skilstech content ' 1 day? Thu 2/10/08 . Thu 2/10/08
12 @@ Develop cheat sheets 1 day? Fri 24/10/08 Fri 24/10/08
13 Industry validation 1 day? Fri 31/10/08 Fri 31/10/08
14 Graphics 2days? Thu 16/10/08 Fri 17/10/08
15— —Arrange tripto Twonsville —— —— . 2days?  Thu16/10/08  Fri 17/10/08
16 Ensure copyright 1 day? Fri 17/10/08 Fri 17/10/08
17 Assessment Tools 6 days? Wed 1/10/08° Wed 8/10/08
18 & Develop tools 1 day? Wed 1/10/08. Wed 1/10/08
19 Moderation of tools 1day? Wed 8/10/08  Wed 8/10/08
20 Student Workbook 33 days? Wed 1/10/08 Fri 14/11/08
2 Cover Sheet 4 days? Thu 16/10/08  Tue 21/10/08
22 Student feedback form 4 days? Thu 16/10/08  Tue 21/10/08
23 Contact Reprographics arrange print 1day?  Tue 21/10/08: Tue 21/10/08
24 Templates for documentation 4 days? Wed 1/10/08 Mon 6/10/08
25 Code of practice 1day? Tue21/10/08: Tue 21/10/08
26 Candidate Instruction 1day?  Tue 21/10/08  Tue 21/10/08
27 Arrange Transportation 5 days? Mon 10/11/08 Fri 14/11/08
28 F2F Instructor Guide 23 days? Thu 9/10/08. Mon 10/11/08
29 |\ Discuss Lesson plan 1 day? Thu 9/10/08 Thu 9/10/08
30 | E Print and include with pack for instructors 3 days? Thu 6/11/08: Mon 10/11/08
Task Milestone ‘ External Tasks
E;(:Le;c{':hzr?lﬁgt/z)g Split s Summary ﬁ External Milestone ’
Progress NN Project Summary M Deadline J—;
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ID Task Name Duration Start Finish ep '08 6 Oct '08
o MITIWIT[F

3 _ Enrolment and Resulting 28 days? Wed 1/10/08 Fri 7/11/08
2y Talk to Krys Lakin 1day?  Thu2/10/08  Thu 2/10/08
33 |EHE Fact Sheet 6 days? Wed 1/10/08.  Wed 8/10/08
34 |E Send out fact sheet to stakeholders 14 days?  Wed 8/10/08  Mon 27/10/08
3% | [FH Set up DP's 14 days? Fri 3/10/08 Wed 22/10/08
3% [N Send out student forms ~ 1day? Fri 24/10/08 Fri 24/10/08
37 Receipt and Enrol 9 days? Fri 24/10/08 Wed 5/11/08
38 Discuss resulting with TR /GC 1 day? Fri 7/11/08 Fri 7/11/08
39 Online Delivery 34 days? Wed 1/10/08 Mon 17/11/08
40 Develop Welcome letter 1day? Wed 1/10/08  Wed 1/10/08
M Arrange Logon with EDU 31 days? Fri 3/10/08 Fri 14/11/08
42 F2F Induction as part of lesson plan 1day? Mon 17/11/08 Mon 17/11/08
43 Meet with WBW to confirm assessment process 1day?  Thu 30/10/08  Thu 30/10/08
44 Student packs sent out 4 days? Mon 10/11/08  Thu 13/11/08
45 F2FDelivery 34 days? Mon 13/10/08

46 Lesson Plan 1day? Mon 13/10/08

47 Classrooms 1day? Mon 13/10/08 Mon 13/10/08
48 Resources 1day? Mon 13/10/08 Mon 13/10/08
49 Teacher resources prepared and sent 4 days? Wed 5/11/08  Mon 10/11/08
50 Confirm dates ans student numbers 1day? Mon 13/10/08 Mon 13/10/08
51 Confirm resources and classrooms 1day? Mon 10/11/08 Mon 10/11/08
52 Confirm students 4days? Mon10/11/08  Thu 13/11/08
53 Deliver Landers Shute 2days? Mon 17/11/08  Tue 18/11/08
54 Deliver West Bank 1day? Thu 20/11/08  Thu 20/11/08
55 Deliver Molendinar 2days? Mon 24/11/08  Tue 25/11/08
56 Deliver West Bank 2days? Wed26/11/08  Thu 27/11/08
57 Assessment 24 days? Wed 1/10/08 Mon 3/11/08
8 v Confirm assessment plan 1day?  Tue 14/10/08  Tue 14/10/08
5 He Arrange on site observers 1 day? Fri 10/10/08 Fri 10/10/08
60 Arrange with Bruce Tennex meeting 1 day? Wed 1/10/08 Wed 1/10/08

Task E Milestone Y 2 External Tasks
Brac;jee;c-}-:hzr?ﬁgt/z)g Split i Summary ~ External Milestone ’
Progress I Project Summary ﬁ Deadline I;
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ID Task Name Duration Start Finish ep '08 6 Oct '08
i E MITIWITIF
61 | =4 Workshop with on-site observers 1 day? Mon 3/11/08 Mon 3/11/08
62 Project Financials 37days?  Thu9/10/08  Fri 28/11/08
63 Arrange costing and quote with DIP 4 days? Thu 9/10/08  Tue 14/10/08
64 Quote accepted 4 days?  Tue 14/10/08 Fri 17/10/08
65 Costing for product deve|opment 1 day? Fri 10/10/08 Fri 10/10/08
66 Invoice DIP - ) 1 day? Fri 28/11/08 Fri 28/11/08
67 Student Feedback and Evaluation 36 days? Wed 1/10/08 Wed 19/11/08
68 Develop on-line form 12 days? Wed 1/10/08  Thu 16/10/08
69 Develop F2F form 1day? Thu 16/10/08  Thu 16/10/08
70 Project Team Evaluaton 2days? Mon 17/11/08  Tue 18/11/08
4 Fine tune training 1day? Wed 19/11/08 Wed 19/11/08
Task Milestone ‘ External Tasks
E:;ﬁc.}fhzr?’ﬁgt/ég Split Summary ﬁ External Milestone ’
Progress I Project Summary M Deadline J}
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Project: Project1
Date: Thu 1/10/09

Milestone ‘ External Tasks

_ External Milestone ‘

Task

Split Summary

Progress I Project Summary M Deadline I;
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13 Oct '08 20 Oct '08 27 Oct '08 . . 10 Nov '08 i i 17 Nov '08
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Task Milestone ’ External Tasks
Project: Project1

Date: Thu 1/10/09 Split D Summary PN cxicrnal Milestone €
Progress BN Project Summary (EEEESERENSEE  Deadiine JL
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13 Oct '08

20 Oct '08

MITIWITIFILS

MITIWIT.LF

3 Nov '08 10 Nov '08

17 Nov '08
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24 Nov '08
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Task Mitestone ‘ External Tasks
Project. Project1 . _ .
Date: Thu 1/10/09 Split s, Summary External Milestone €
Progress I~ Project Summary ﬁ Deadline _I”/_,
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